

## List of participants

---



### 70th Anniversary of the UNECE Inland Transport Committee Week (Geneva, 20-24 February 2017)

---

**Start Date:** Monday, February 20, 2017

**End Date:** Friday, February 24, 2017

**Participants:** 534

---

#### Governments (UNECE Bodies) - ECE Member States

##### *Albania*

**Mr. Bahri SHAQIRI**

Sheshi Skenderbej No. 5

Tirana

Deputy Minister of Transport and Infrastructure of the  
Republic of Albania

Albania

Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure

**Website:** [www.transporti.gov.al/](http://www.transporti.gov.al/)

---

**Mr. Thimjo PLAKU**

---

**Mr. Muharrem CAKAJ**

---

**Mr. Arber HITAJ**

Sheshi Skenderbej No. 5

Tirana

Advisor to the Minister of Transport and Infrastructure  
of the Republic of Albania

Albania

Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure

**Website:** [www.transporti.gov.al/](http://www.transporti.gov.al/)

---

##### *Austria*

**H.E. Mr. Thomas HAJNOCZI (HoD)**

Case postale 68

1211 Geneva 20

Switzerland

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary  
Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Austria to the United Nations  
Office and specialized institutions in Geneva

---

**Mr. Markus RADL**

Radetzkystrasse 2

A-1030 Vienna

Austria

Ministerial Councillor - International Affairs  
Department I/K1 - EU Affairs  
Federal Ministry of Transport, Innovation and  
Technology

---

**Ms. Charline VAN DER BEEK**

Avenue Giuseppe Motta 35-37

1202 Geneva

Switzerland

Attaché  
Permanent Mission of Austria

---

**Mr. Andreas ZIMMER**  
Coordinator Research of Development  
Rail Cargo Austria AG

Am Hauptbahnhof 2  
A-1100 Wien  
Austria

---

### **Azerbaijan**

**H.E. Mr. Vaqif SADIQOV (HoD)**  
Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Route des Fayards 237  
1290 Versoix  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Emil HASANOV**  
Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Route des Fayards 237  
1290 Versoix  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Ravil ISGANDAROV**  
Head of Unit  
Department of Coordination & License in the Transport  
Ministry of Transport

Tbilisi Ave., 1054  
1122 Baku  
Azerbaijan

---

**Mr. Elnur ABDULLAYEV**  
Head of State Road Transport Service  
Ministry of Transport of Republic of Azerbaijan

1053 Tbilisi Avenue  
AZ-1122 Baku  
Azerbaijan

**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.az/> or <http://www.mintrans.az/>

---

**Mr. Javid NAJAFOV**  
Head of Administration  
Ministry of Transport of Republic of Azerbaijan

1053 Tbilisi Avenue  
AZ-1122 Baku  
Azerbaijan

**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.az/> or <http://www.mintrans.az/>

---

### **Belarus**

**Mr. Aliaksei AURAMENKA (HoD)**  
Deputy Minister of Transport and Communications of  
the Republic of Belarus  
Ministry of Transport and Communications of the  
Republic of Belarus

21, Chicherina str.,  
220029 Minsk

---

**Mr. Yury AMBRAZEVICH**  
Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Belarus to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue de la Paix 15  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Aleksandr OPIMAKH**  
Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Belarus to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue de la Paix 15  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Nastassia SIAMASHKA** 21, Chicherina  
Minsk  
Belarus  
Director of International Economic Relations  
Department  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

---

**Mr. Siarhei DUBINA** Chicherina str. 21,  
220029 Minsk  
Belarus  
Head of Road and Urban Transport Department  
Ministry of Transport and Communications  
**Website:** [www.mintrans.by](http://www.mintrans.by)

---

**Ms. Darya KUDELEVICH** 1202 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Third Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Belarus

---

**Mr. Andrei KARALEU** Platonova. 22  
220005 Minsk  
Belarus  
General Director  
Belarusian Research Institute of Transport  
"TRANSTEKHNIKA"  
**Website:** [www.transtekhnika.by](http://www.transtekhnika.by)

---

**Mr. Aleksey AFANASSIEV** Platonova str.,22-504  
220005 Minsk  
Belarus  
Head of Water Transport Research Department  
Belorussian Research Institute of Transport  
"Transtekhnika"  
**Website:** [www.transtekhnika.by](http://www.transtekhnika.by)

---

## **Belgium**

**H.E. Mr. François BELLOT (HoD)** SPF Mobilité et Transports  
City Atrium  
Rue du Progrès 56  
1210 Bruxelles  
Belgium  
Minister for Mobility of Belgium  
Ministry for Mobility and Transport of Belgium  
**Website:** [www.mobilit.belgium.be](http://www.mobilit.belgium.be)

---

**Mr. Geert MUYLLE**  
Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of Belgium to the United Nations  
Office in Geneva

---

## **Mr. Christophe LEURIDENT**

Counsellor  
Minister's Office

---

## **Ms. Sylviane WILANTE**

Spokesperson of the Minister for Mobility of Belgium

---

**Mr. Kristof SCHOCKAERT**

Rue de la Loi, 61-63  
B-1040 Brussels  
Belgium

Permanent Representation of Belgium to the European  
Union - Mobility and Transport

---

**Ms. Sandrine PLATTEAU**

moillebeau 58  
1209 geneva  
Switzerland

1st Secretary  
PR Belgium

---

**Mr. Sim TURF**

Koning Albert II-laan 20 box 2  
1000 Brussel  
Belgium

Policy officer inland navigation  
Flemish Government - Department of Mobility and  
Public Works

---

**Mr. Barthold VAN ACKER**

Havenstraat 44  
3500 Hasselt  
Belgium

RIS Project Manager  
De Vlaamse Waterweg nv

---

**Mr. David WEYTSMAN**

SPF Mobilité et Transports  
City Atrium  
Rue du Progrès 56  
1210 Bruxelles  
Belgium

Deputy Chief of Staff to the Minister for Mobility of  
Belgium  
Ministry for Mobility and Transport of Belgium

**Website:** [www.mobilit.belgium.be](http://www.mobilit.belgium.be)

---

***Bosnia and Herzegovina***

**H.E. Mr. Ismir JUSKO (HoD)**

TRG B&H 1  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

Minister of Communications and Transport of Bosnia  
and Herzegovina  
Ministry of Communications and Transport of Bosnia  
and Herzegovina

**Website:** [www.mkt.gov.ba](http://www.mkt.gov.ba)

---

**Ms. Lucija LJUBIC**

Rue Lamartine 22 bis  
1203 Geneva  
Switzerland

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina

---

**Mr. Nihad DŽANKO**

TRG B&H 1  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

Security Escort  
Directory for Coordination of Police Bodies of B&H

---

**Ms. Snežana MASTILOVIC**

Trg BiH 1  
71000 sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

Adviser for Technical issues (TEM National  
Coordinator)  
Ministry of Communications and Transport of Bosnia  
and Herzegovina

---

**Mr. Igor PEJIC**

General Secretary  
Ministry of Communications and Transport of Bosnia  
and Herzegovina

Ministarstvo komunikacija i transporta  
Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 3/III  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

**Ms. Jasmina SARAJLIC**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the  
UN and other International Organizations in Geneva

Rue Lamartine 22 bis  
1203 Geneve  
Switzerland

**Bulgaria**

**Ms. Deyana Georgieva KOSTADINOVA (HoD)**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria

16, Chemin des Cretes-de-Pregny  
1292 Chambesy, Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Rakovski LASHEV**

Ambassador, Deputy Permanent Representative,  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the  
UN Office and other international organizations at  
Geneva  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria

16, Chemin des Cretes-de-Pregny  
1292 Chambesy, Geneva  
Switzerland

**Canada**

**Mr. Jeffrey GUTHRIE**

Senior Engineer  
Environment and Climate Change Canada

351, boul. Saint-Joseph  
K1A 0H3 Gatineau  
Canada

**Croatia**

**Mr. Tomislav MIHOTIĆ (HoD)**

State Secretary for Infrastructure  
Ministry of the Sea, Transport and Infrastructure

Prisavlje 14  
10 000 Zagreb  
Croatia

**H.E. Ms. Vesna BATISTIC KOS**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Croatia

Chemin Docteur Jean-Louis Prévost 21-21A  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Alida MATKOVIC**

Minister Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Croatia

Chemin Docteur Jean-Louis Prévost 21-21A  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Zoran KOSTIĆ**

Senior Adviser  
Ministry of the Sea, Transport and Infrastructure

Prisavlje 14  
10 000 Zagreb  
Croatia

**Mr. Ivica JUJNOVIC**

Experts on Road Signs and Signals  
Ministry of Maritime Affairs, Transport and  
Infrastructure

Luliceva 25  
Makarska  
Croatia

---

**Czech Republic**

**Ms. Blanka BEDNAROVA (HoD)**

Deputy Director, Head of International Relations Unit  
Ministry of Transport

nábř. Ludvíka Svobody  
11200 Prague  
Czech Republic

---

**Mr. Jan KÁRA (HoD)**

Ambassador and Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic

Chemin Louis-Dunant 17  
Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Ondrej KALIS**

Traffic Engineer  
Ministry of Transport

Nabr. L. Svobody 12  
110 00 Prague 1  
Czech Republic

---

**Ms. Simona KRSTEOVÁ**

Foreign Affairs and EU department  
Ministry of Transport

nábř. L. Svobody 1222/12  
110 15 Prague 1  
Czech Republic

---

**Mr. Petr MARTINEK**

First Secretary  
Economic, Environmental and Technological Affairs  
Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic

17 chemin Louis-Dunant  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Estonia**

**Mr. Meelis TELLISKIVI (HoD)**

Deputy Director General  
Estonian Road Administration

463A, Parnu Road  
10916 Tallinn  
Estonia

---

**Ms. Diana LORENTS**

Head of Public Relations Department  
Estonian Road Administration

463A, Parnu Road  
10916 Tallinn  
Estonia

---

**Mr. Veikko MONTONEN**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Estonian Permanent Mission to UN  
28A, Chemin du Petit Saconnex  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Ulvi POLLU**  
External Relations Manager  
Estonian Road Administration

463A, Parnu Road  
10916 Tallinn  
Estonia

**Ms. Anneli VEISSON**  
3rd Secretary  
Estonian Mission to Geneva

Chemin du Petit-Saconnex 28A  
1209 Geneva  
Estonia

---

**Finland**

**Mr. Erik ASPLUND**  
Special Adviser  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

Etelaesplanadi 16, PL 31  
00023 Vationeuvosto  
Finland

---

**France**

**Ms. Elisabeth LAURIN (HoD)**  
Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of France

Villa "Les Ormeaux", Route de Pregny 36  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland

**Mr. Thomas WAGNER (HoD)**  
Deputy Permanent Representative  
French Mission to the UNOG

36 route de Pregny  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland

**Mme Isabelle PAILLET**  
Conseillère auprès du sous-directeur  
SG/DAEI  
Ministère de l'Environnement, de l'Énergie et de la Mer

F-92055 Paris - la Défense Cedex  
France

**Mr. Philippe RAMET**  
Counsellor Environment  
Permanent Mission of France

Route de Pregny 36  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Ariane ROUMIER**  
Adjointe au chef de la Mission transport de matières  
dangereuses  
MEEM - Direction générale de la prévention des  
risques - Service des Risques Technologiques - Mission  
Transport de Matières dangereuses

Tour Sequoia  
F-92055 LA DEFENSE CEDEX  
France  
**Website:** <http://www.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/>

---

**Georgia**

**Mr. Gogita GVENETADZE**  
Deputy Head of Transport and Logistics Development  
Policy Department  
Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of  
Georgia

10a Chovelidze Str., Tbilisi, Georgia  
0108 Tbilisi  
Georgia

---

**Mr. Mikheil KHMALADZE** 16, Vazha-Pshavela Ave  
01072 Tbilisi  
Georgia  
Director  
Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of  
Georgia  
LEPL Land Transport Agency

---

**Mr. Uriadmkopeli SHALVA** Vazha pshavela Ave 16  
0160 Tbilisi  
Georgia  
Head of Land Transport Safety Department  
LEPL Land Transport Agency  
Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of  
Georgia  
**Website:** [www.lta.gov.ge](http://www.lta.gov.ge)

---

### **Germany**

**Mr. Ulrich SEIDENBERGER (HoD)** German Permanent Mission  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Ambassador, Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission

---

**Ms. Ingeborg DETTBARN** 28c, Chemin du Petit Saconnex  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland  
First Secretary  
Transport Section  
Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of  
Germany to the United Nations Office and other  
international organizations in Geneva

---

**Mr. Roman LIMBACH** 1, Robert-Schuman-Platz  
DE-53175 Bonn  
Germany  
Deputy Head of Road Construction  
Road Construction  
Federal Ministry of Transport and Digital Infrastructure  
of the Federal Republic of Germany

---

**Mr. Helmut REIN** Robert Schuman Platz 1  
D-53175 Bonn  
Germany  
Carriage of Dangerous Goods Section  
Federal Ministry of Transport and Digital Infrastructure  
(BMVI)

---

### **Greece**

**Mr. Nikolaos MAVRAGANIS (HoD)** 2 Anastaseos Str. & Tsigante, Papagou,  
Athens  
Greece  
Deputy Minister  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transports

---

**Mr. Konstantinos BOULMETIS** 2 Anastaseos Str. & Tsigante, Papagou,  
Athens  
Greece  
Director of the Office of the Deputy Minister  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transports

---

**Ms. Alexandra VLACHOU** 2 Anastaseos Str. & Tsigante, Papagou,  
Athens  
Greece  
Advisor to the Deputy Minister  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transports

---



---

**Ms. Ioanna FOKA** 24, Chemin de la Chevillarde  
1208 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Marketing Innovation  
Hellenic Federation of Road Transports (OFAE)

---

**Mr. Minas LOULAS** 39, Giannitson str.  
Thessaloniki  
Greece  
ADR Expert  
Hellenic Federation of Road Transports (OFAE)

---

**Ms. Rhea TSITSANI** Rue Lemans 4  
1201 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Counsellor for Economic and Commercial Affairs  
Permanent Mission of Greece

---

### *Hungary*

**Mr. László MOSÓCZI (HoD)** Fő u. 44-50, bureau 305  
H-1011 Budapest  
Hungary  
Deputy State Secretary for Transport of Hungary  
Ministry of National Development of Hungary  
**Website:** [www.hungrail.hu](http://www.hungrail.hu)

---

**Ms. Diana KISS** Fő u. 44-50, bureau 305  
H-1011 Budapest  
Hungary  
Head of the Secretariat of Mr. Mosóczi  
Ministry of National Development

---

**Ms. Iлона DÁVID** Könyves K. krt. 54-60  
H-1087 Budapest  
Hungary  
President-Director General  
Hungarian State Railways, MÁV Co.

---

**Ms. Bernadette KUKODA** Könyves K. krt. 54-60  
H-1087 Budapest  
Hungary  
International Director  
Hungarian State Railways, MÁV Co.

---

**Mr. Szilárd KÖVESDI** Mátyás király utca 19.  
H-9400 Sopron  
Hungary  
CEO  
GySEV ZRT

---

**Ms. Andrea MOSÓCZI** Mátyás király utca 19.  
H-9400 Sopron  
Hungary  
International Relations Expert  
GySEV ZRT

---

**Mr. Tamás VATTAI** Rue du Grand-Pré 64 (6e étage)  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland  
First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Hungary

---

---

<b>Ms. Sznezsanka SZLATÉNYI</b>	H-1011 Budapest, Fő u. 44-50,
Deputy Head of International Relations Department	H-1011 Budapest
Ministry of National Development	Hungary

---

***Iceland***

---

<b>H.E. Mr. Jon GUNNARSSON (HoD)</b>	7, Solvholsgata
Minister of Transport	101 Reykjavik
	Iceland

---

---

<b>Ms. Ragnhildur HIALTADOTTIR</b>	7, Solvholsgata
Permanent Secretary	101 Reykjavik
Ministry of Transport and Local Government Affairs	Iceland

---

---

<b>Mr. Olafur E. JOHANNSSON</b>	7, Solvholsgata
Political Advisor to the Minister	101 Reykjavik
	Iceland

---

***Ireland***

---

<b>Mr. Donal HODGINS</b>	Kildare County Council, Aras Chill Dara, Newbridge Road, Naas,
International Liaison Officer for ITS Ireland	County Kildare
ITS Ireland	Ireland

---

***Israel***

---

<b>Mrs. Yotal FOGEL</b>	1 – 3, Avenue de la Paix 1202
Adviser	1202 Geneva
Permanent Mission of Israel to the UN and International Organizations	Switzerland

---

---

<b>Mr. Akiva ROM</b>	5, Bank Israel St.
Director , Rail Safety Department	P.O.B. 867
Israel Rail Department	91008 Jerusalem
Ministry of Transport and Road Safety	Israel

---

***Italy***

---

<b>H.E. Mr. Maurizio Enrico SERRA (HoD)</b>	Chemin de l'Impératrice 10
Ambassador, Permanent Representative	1292 Pregny
Permanent Mission of Italy to the United Nations	Switzerland
Office and other international organizations in Geneva	

---

---

<b>Mr. Nico FRANDI</b>	10, chemin de l'Impératrice
Counsellor	1292
Deputy Permanent Representative to the WTO	Switzerland
Permanent Mission of Italy	

---

**Mr. Antonio ERARIO** via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
00157 Rome  
Italy  
Head of Division International Regulatory Affairs  
Department for Transport  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport

---

**Dr. Luciana IORIO** Via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
36-00157 Rome  
Italy  
Senior Legal Officer  
DTT- DIV2  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport

---

**Mr. Romano CIRO SAVERIO** Via Argine 422  
80147 Napoli  
Italy  
Sig.

---

**Mr. Massimo COSTA** Via Giuseppe Caraci 36  
00157 Roma  
Italy  
General Directorate for road transport and intermodal  
transport  
Ministry of Infrastructures and Transports

---

#### ***Kazakhstan***

**Ms. Zhanar AITZHANOVA (HoD)** Chemin du Prunier 16  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Ambassador  
Permanent Representative of the Republic of  
Kazakhstan  
Permanent Mission of Kazakhstan

---

**Mr. Paxmetob Rakhmetov MURZHAN** Kazakhstan

---

**Mr. Dastan RAMAZANOV** 32/1 Kabanbay batyr Avenue  
010000 Astana  
Kazakhstan  
Head of Transit Development Division  
Ministry of Investment and Development of the  
Republic of Kazakhstan

---

#### ***Kyrgyzstan***

**H.E. Mr. Zhamshitbek KALILOV (HoD)** Kok-Jar Str. 101  
Bishkek  
Kyrgyzstan  
Minister of Transport of the Kyrgyz Republic  
Ministry of Transport

---

**Mr. Arslanbek KASYMALY UULU** Kok-Jar Str. 101  
Bishkek  
Kyrgyzstan  
Head of International transportations department  
Ministry of Transport and Communications

---

**H.E. Mr. Daniar MUKASHEV**

Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Kyrgyz Republic to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue Blanc 51 (3rd Floor)  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Dilde SARBAGYSHEVA**

Minister Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Kyrgyz Republic to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue Blanc 51 (3rd Floor)  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Latvia**

**Mr. Janis KARKLINS (HoD)**

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the  
United Nations Office in Geneva

137, Rue de Lausanne  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Inguna BERKE**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the  
United Nations Office in Geneva

137, Rue de Lausanne, c.p.193  
CH-1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

**Lithuania**

**Mr. Andrius KRIVAS (HoD)**

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Chemin Louis-Dunant 15  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Remigijus LIPKEVICIUS**

TEM Coordinator, Head of Investments Division  
Lithuanian Road Administration

Basanavičiaus Street 36/2  
LT-03109 Vilnius  
Lithuania

**Luxembourg**

**Mr. Jean-Marc HOSCHEIT (HoD)**

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

13, Chemin de la Rochette  
1202 Genève  
Switzerland

**Malta**

**Ms. Testaferrata DENOTO**

**Mr. David John SUTTON**

Chief Officer  
Integrated Transport Strategy Directorate  
Transport Malta

Sa Maison Road  
FRN 1612 Floriana  
Malta

**Website:** [www.transport.gov.mt](http://www.transport.gov.mt)

---

**Ms. Audrey TESTAFERRATA DE NOTO**

Director  
Traffic Management  
Malta Transport Authority

Sa Maison Road  
FRN 1612 Floriana  
Malta

**Website:** [www.transport.gov.mt](http://www.transport.gov.mt)

---

**Montenegro**

**H.E. Mr. Osman NURKOVIC (HoD)**

Minister of Transport and Maritime Affairs of  
Montenegro  
Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs of  
Montenegro

Rimski trg br. 46, Vektra building  
81000 Podgorica  
Montenegro

**Website:** [www.msp.gov.me/](http://www.msp.gov.me/)

---

**Mr. Milorad SCEPANOVIC**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Montenegro

Rue de Varembe 7  
1202 Genève  
Switzerland

---

**Ms. Angelina ZIVKOVIC**

General Director  
Directorate for State Roads  
Ministry for Transport, Maritime Affairs

Rimski trg 46  
Podgorica  
Montenegro

---

**Ms. Andjelka ROGAC**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the United  
Nations Office and other international organizations in  
Geneva

Rue de Varembe 7, 1202 Geneva  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Netherlands**

**Mr. Reinout VOS (HoD)**

Ambassador and Deputy Permanent Representative/  
Chargé d'Affaires ad interim

31-33 Avenue Giuseppe Motta  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Hans Gerard SCHOLTEN (HoD)**

Senior Policy Advisor  
Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment

Plesmanweg 1-6  
P.O. Box 20904  
2500 EX The Hague  
Netherlands

---

**Ms. Elsbeth AKKERMAN**

Head Economic Section  
Permanent Mission of Netherlands to the United  
Nations Office at Geneva

Switzerland

---

**Mr. Cornelis Robert Matthijs OUDSHOORN**

Senior Policy Adviser  
Directorate-General for Mobility and Transport,  
Directorate for Maritime Affairs and Security  
Ministry of Infrastructure and the Environment

Plesmanweg 1 - 6  
2597 JG The Hague  
Netherlands

**Mr. André RIJNDERS**

Senior Advisor, Emissions and Fuels, Vehicle Standards  
Development  
RDW, The Netherlands Vehicle Authority

P.O. Box 777  
2700 AT Zoetermeer  
Netherlands

**Website:** [www.rdw.nl](http://www.rdw.nl)

**Mr. Serge VAN DAM**

Principal Advisor Traffic Management  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Environment,  
Rijkswaterstaat

Noord-Linschoterzandweg 41  
3425EL Snelrewaard  
Netherlands

**None**

**Mr. Nicola BASSI**

New Development Area Manager  
UIRNet

69, Via dei Guasco  
15121 Alessandria  
Italy

**Ms. Lindsey DARREN**

Corporate Public Affairs  
Michelin

France

**Mr. Francis ZACHARIAE**

**Poland**

**Ms. Justyna SKRZYDLO (HoD)**

Under Secretary of State  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Construction of Poland

**Mr. Piotr STACHANCZYK**

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission to United Nations

15 L'Ancienne Route  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Remigiusz A. HENCZEL**

Diplomat/Ambassador  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Poland

Seczkowa 20C/12  
03-986 Warsaw  
Poland

**Mr. Jerzy KLENIEWSKI**

General Counsellor  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Construction of Poland

ul. Chalubinskiego 4/6  
00-928 Warszawa  
Poland

---

**Mr. Adrian MAZUR**

Director of the Department of Transport Strategy and  
International Cooperation  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Construction of Poland

---

**Mr. Maciej MICHAŁOWSKI**

Director  
Ministry of Infrastructure and construction

Królewska 49/31  
30-040 Kraków  
Poland

---

**Mr. Dariusz KARNOWSKI**

Minister Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Poland

15 L'Ancienne Route  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Bogdan OLEKSIK**

Director  
Department of Road Transport  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Construction of Poland

Chalubinskiego Street 4/6  
00-928 Warsaw  
Poland

---

**Mr. Konrad ROMIK**

Director  
Secretariat of the National Road Safety Council  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Construction

Chalubinskiego 4/6  
00-928 Warsaw  
Poland

---

**Mr. Szymon HUPTYŚ**

spokesman  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Construction

Chałubińskiego 4/6  
00-928 Warsaw  
Poland

**Website:** [www.mib.gov.pl](http://www.mib.gov.pl)

---

**Ms. Marlena DROZDOWSKA-ZADURA**

Interpreter

---

**Mr. Marcin BIAŁEK**

Head of Unit of Inland Waterway Transport -  
Minister's Counsellor  
Department of Inland Navigation  
Ministry of Maritime Economy and Inland Navigation

ul. Nowy Świat 6/12  
00-400 Warszawa  
Poland

**Website:** [www.mgm.gov.pl](http://www.mgm.gov.pl)

---

**Mr. Krzysztof KULESZA**

Minister's Counsellor  
Railway Department  
Ministry of Infrastructure and Construction

4/6, Chalubinskiego Str.  
PL-00-928 Warszawa  
Poland

**Ms. Monika NIEMIEC-BUTRYN**

Director  
Department of Inland Navigation  
Ministry of Maritime Economy and Inland Navigation

Nowy Świat St. 6/12  
00-400 Warszawa  
Poland

---

**Portugal**

**Mr. Guilherme D'OLIVEIRA MARTINS (HoD)**

Secretary of State of Infrastructure  
Ministry of Planning and Infrastructure

Avenida Barbosa Du Bocage n°5  
1049-039 Lisboa  
Portugal

**Website:** <http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en/the-ministries/ministry-of-economy-and-employment/know-the-team.aspx>

---

**H.E. Mr. Pedro Nuno BÁRTOLO**

Permanent Representative in Geneva  
Permanent Mission of Portugal

Mission du Portugal  
Rue de Mollebeau 58 (7)  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. José Alberto FRANCO**

Directeur  
Services de régulation juridique et économique  
Institut de la Mobilité et des Transports (IMT, I.P.)

Avenida das Forças Armadas,40  
P-1649-022 LISBOA  
Portugal

---

**Mr. Telmo NOBRE**

Head of Thermodynamic and Aerospace Laboratory  
ISQ - Thermodynamic and Aerospace Laboratory

Rua da Bandeira, 22 - 8° Esq.  
2830-330 Barreiro  
Portugal

---

**Mr. João PINA DE MORAIS**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Portugal

Mission du Portugal  
Rue de Moillebeau 58 (7)  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Duarte SILVA**

Advisor of the Secretary of State of Infrastructure  
Ministry of Planning and Infrastructure

Avenida Barbosa Du Bocage n°5  
1049-039 Lisboa  
Portugal

**Website:** <http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en/the-ministries/ministry-of-economy-and-employment/know-the-team.aspx>

---

**Republic of Moldova**

**Mr. Serghei BUCATARU (HoD)**

Vice-Minister  
Ministry of Transport and Road Infrastructure of the  
Republic of Moldova

162, Stefan cel Mare b/d  
MD 2004 Chisinau  
Republic of Moldova

---

**Mr. Denis CEBUC**

Head of Department  
Ministry of Transport and Road Infrastructure of the  
Republic of Moldova

162, Stefan cel Mare b/d  
MD 2004 Chisinau  
Republic of Moldova



## **Romania**

**Ms. Maria Magdalena GRIGORE (HoD)** 38, Dinicu Golescu Av., Sector 1  
010873 Bucharest  
Romania  
Secretary of State  
Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure of Romania

---

**Ms. Adriana PACURARU** 38, Dinicu Golescu Av., Sector 1  
010873 Bucharest  
Romania  
Head of Unit  
Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure of Romania

---

## **Russian Federation**

**H.E. Mr. Maxim SOKOLOV (HoD)** Rozhdestvenka, 1-1  
109992 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Minister of Transport of the Russian Federation  
Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation  
**Website:** [www.mintrans.ru](http://www.mintrans.ru)

---

**Mr. Yury PETROV** Rozhdestvenka, 1-1  
109992 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Aide to the Minister of Transport of the Russian Federation  
Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation  
**Website:** [www.mintrans.ru](http://www.mintrans.ru)

---

**Mr. Roman ALEKSANDROV** 1, Rozhdestvenka str.  
1, bldg.1  
RU-109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Director of Department  
Ministry of Transport

---

**Mr. Vitaly KLYUEV** 1, Rozhdestvenka str.  
1, bldg.1  
RU-109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Director of Department  
Ministry of Transport

---

**Mr. Sergey ANDREEV** 1, Rozhdestvenka str.  
1, bldg.1  
RU-109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Deputy Director  
International Cooperation Department  
Ministry of Transport

---

**Mr. Mikhail BALAKSHIN** 1, Rozhdestvenka str.  
1, bldg.1  
RU-109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Deputy Head of Protocol Division  
Ministry of Transport

---

**Mr. Oleg KOBIAKOV** Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.32/34  
121200 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Head of Division for ECOSOC and Regional Economic  
Commissions Department of International  
Organizations  
MFA of the Russian Federation

---

---

**Mr. Viacheslav PAVLOVSKIY** 2 Novaya Basmannaya str.  
RUS-107 174 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Vice-President of International Relations and Foreign  
Economic Affairs  
Russian Railways (RZD)

---

**Ms. Liudmila RENNE** Novaya Basmannaya str. 2  
RUS-107174 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Deputy Head of Department  
International Cooperation Department  
JSC "Russian Railways"

---

**Mr. Konstantin ALLAKHVERDYAN** Novaya Basmannaya st., 2  
107174 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Senior Expert  
International Cooperation Department  
JSC "Russian Railways" (RZD)

---

**Mr. Sergey KELBAKH** Strastnoy Boulevard, 9  
127006 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Chairman of the Board  
State Company AVTODOR Russian Highways

---

**Mr. Alexander NOSOV** Strastnoy Boulevard, 9  
127006 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Depury Chairman of the Board  
State Company AVTODOR Russian Highways

---

**Mr. Dmitriy TVARDOVSKIY** Strastnoy bulvar 9  
RU-109012 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Head of Department  
State Company AVTODOR Russian Highways

---

**Mr. Stepan RYBALKO** Strastnoy Boulevard, 9  
127006 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Head of protocol  
State Company AVTODOR Russian Highways

---

**Mr. Alexey VASILKOV** Geroev Panfilovcev str., 24  
Moscow  
Russian Federation  
General Director  
Scientific and Research Institute of Motor Transport  
(OJSC "NIIAT")

---

**Mr. Vadim DONCHENKO** Geroyev Panfilovtsev str., 24  
125480 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
First Deputy Director  
Scientific and Research Institute of Motor Transport  
(OJSC "NIIAT")

---

**Prof. Vladimir SOLOVIEV** Obraztsova str. 9/9  
127994 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Professor, Academic Secretary of Scientific Council  
Head of the Department of Information Technology  
Moscow State Railway University (MIIT)

---

**Mr. Oleg NIKITIN**

Deputy General Director  
Subsidiary of JSC "Russian Railways"  
Joint Stock Company "Federal Passenger Company"

st. Mashki Porivaevoi, 34, block 3  
107078 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Alexey KULIKOV**

Leading Expert of International and Governmental  
Relations Department  
Joint Stock Company "Federal Passenger Company"

Mashi Poryvaevoy, 34  
107078 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Aleksandr ALEKSEEV**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation

15, Avenue de la Paix  
1211 Genève 20  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.geneva.mid.ru](http://www.geneva.mid.ru)

**Mr. Rinat ALYAUDINOV**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue de la Paix 15  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

**Mr. Ilya GULYAEV**

Head of Hull Department  
Hull Department  
Russian River Register

15, Okruzhnoy proezd, bld 2  
105187 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Dmitry MITROSHIN**

Head of International Cooperation  
General Department of Road Traffic Safety  
Ministry of Interior

Myasnitskaya St. 3  
101990 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Grigory USTINOV**

Senior Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Avenue de la Paix 15  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

**Serbia**

**H.E. Mr. Vladislav MLADENOVIC (HoD)**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary,  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

5, chemin Thury  
1206 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Danko JOVANOVIC**

Second Secretary  
Diplomatic  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the UN  
and other International Organizations in Geneva

5, Chemin Thury  
1206 Geneva  
Switzerland

## **Slovakia**

### **Mr. Fedor ROSOCHA**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the UN and Other  
International Organizations at Geneva

9, Chemin de l' Ancienne-Route  
1218 Grand-Saconnex  
Switzerland

### **Ms. Ludmila VODZINSKÁ**

Director General  
Section for European Union Affairs and Foreign  
Relations  
Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional  
Development

Námestie Slobody 6  
P.O. Box 100  
SK-810 05 Bratislava  
Slovakia

### **Mr. Anton FRIC**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic to the  
United Nations office at Geneva and other  
international agencies

9, Chemin de l' Ancienne-Route, 1218 Grand-Saconnex  
Geneva  
Switzerland

### **Ms. Anna BÄUML**

State Counsellor  
Section of EU Affairs and International Relations  
Ministry of Transport, Construction and Regional  
Development of the Slovak Republic

6, Námestie slobody  
810 05 Bratislava 15  
Slovakia

## **Slovenia**

### **H.E. Mr. Peter GAŠPERŠIČ (HoD)**

Minister of Infrastructure of the Republic of Slovenia  
Ministry of Infrastructure of the Republic of Slovenia

Langusova 4  
SI-1000 Ljubljana  
Slovenia

**Website:** [www.mzp.gov.si](http://www.mzp.gov.si)

### **H.E. Mr. Vojislav ŠUC**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Rue de Vermont 37-39  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

### **Ms. Kaja SINDIČ**

Senior Adviser  
Ministry of Infrastructure of the Republic of Slovenia

Langusova 4  
SI-1000 Ljubljana  
Slovenia

**Website:** [www.mzp.gov.si](http://www.mzp.gov.si)

### **Ms. Darja KOCJAN**

Director General  
Ministry of Infrastructure of the Republic of Slovenia

Langusova 4  
SI-1000 Ljubljana  
Slovenia

**Website:** [www.mzp.gov.si](http://www.mzp.gov.si)

**Ms. Maja ŠMID**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Rue de Vermont 37-39  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Spain**

**Mr. Luis AGUILERA RUIZ (HoD)**

UnderSecretary  
Ministry of Interior

AMADOR DE LOS RIOS 7  
28071 MADRID  
Spain

---

**Mr. Alejandro DOMINGUEZ**

Head of international department Service  
DGT Spain

Padre Claret 20  
28002 Madrid  
Spain

---

**Mr. Alejandro DOMINGUEZ LA ROSA**

Civil Servant  
Direccion General de Tráfico  
Directorate-General of Traffic (DGT)

c/Josefa Valcarcel, No. 44, 2 Planta  
28071  
Spain

---

**Ms. Carmen GIRÓN**

Head of International Affairs División, DGT  
Directorate-General of Traffic (DGT)  
Ministry of the Interior

DGT  
C/Josefa Valcárcel, 44, 2nd floor  
International Relations  
28071 Madrid  
Spain

---

**Sra. Susana GOMEZ GARRIDO**

Deputy Sub-director of Vehicules  
Directorate General for Traffic

Josefa Valcárcel 44  
28071 Madrid  
Spain

---

**Mrs. Paloma IRIBAS FORCAT**

Head of International Unit  
Ministerio de Fomento

Paseo de la Castellana, 67  
28071 Madrid  
Spain

---

**Mr. Jaime Alberto MORENO GARCÍA-CANO**

VICE DIRECTOR FOR MOBILITY MANAGEMENT  
VICE DIRECTION FOR MOBILITY  
TRAFFIC GENERAL DIRECTORATE

C/ JOSEFA VALCÁRCCEL, 44 1º  
28027 MADRID  
Spain

---

**Mr. Gregorio SERRANO LÓPEZ**

DIRECTOR GENERAL FOR TRAFFIC  
DIRECCION GENERAL DE TRAFICO

JOSEFA VALCARCEL, 44.  
28027 MADRID  
Spain

## Sweden

**H.E. Mrs. Anna JOHANSSON (HoD)**

Minister for Infrastructure  
Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70  
10333 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Mr. Björn CAPPELIN**

Deputy Director  
Secretariat for EU and International Affairs  
Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70  
SE-103 33 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Ms. Marlene DEOGAN**

Desk Officer  
Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70  
11121 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Ms. Maria GELIN**

Deputy Director-General Head of Division  
Division for Transport Markets and Regulations  
Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation

Government Offices of Sweden  
SE-103 33 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Website:** [www.government.se](http://www.government.se)

**Mr. Henrik GUSTAFSSON**

Political advisor  
Swedish Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70  
SE-11121 Stockholm  
Sweden

**Mrs. Maria MARTON**

Senior Advisor  
Swedish Transport Agency

Box 267  
781 23 Borlänge  
Sweden

**Ms. Maja ZACHRISSON**

Press Secretary  
Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation

Mäster Samuelsgatan 70  
111 21 Stockholm  
Sweden

## Switzerland

**Mr. Didier CHAMBOVEY (HoD)**

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of Switzerland to WTO and EFTA

Rue de Varembé 9-11  
1211 Genève 20

**Ms. Anna Lena AESCHLIMANN**

Adviser  
Office fédéral des Transports

Mühlestrasse 6  
3063 Ittigen  
Switzerland

**Mr. Edouard JAY**

Counsellor  
Federal Department of Economic Affairs, Education  
and Research EAER  
Mission of Switzerland

Rue de Varembe 9-11  
Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Matthias RINDERKNECHT**

Advisor  
International Affairs  
Federal Office of Transport

Mühlestrasse 6, Ittigen  
CH-3003 Bern  
Switzerland

**Mr. Jean-Claude SCHNEUWLY**

Chef de la Section des affaires internationales  
Département fédéral de l'Environnement, des  
Transports, de l'Energie et de la Communication  
DETEC  
Office fédéral des transports OFT

Mühlestrasse 6  
CH-3063 Ittigen  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.oft.admin.ch](http://www.oft.admin.ch)

**Mr. Rolf ZIMMERMANN**

Chef de section suppléant  
Département fédéral de l'Environnement, des  
Transports, de l'Energie et de la Communication  
DETEC  
Office fédéral des transports OFT

Mühlestrasse 6  
CH-3003 Berne  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.bav.admin.ch](http://www.bav.admin.ch)

**Tajikistan**

**Mr. Jamshed KHAMIDOV**

Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Tajikistan

Chemin William Barbey 37  
1292 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Farrukh NEMATZODA**

Head of Inland transport Department  
Ministry of Transport of the Republic of Tajikistan

Tajikistan

**Mr. Komil MIRZOALI (HoD)**

Head  
State Unitary Enterprise "Rohi Ohani Tojikiston" (ROT)  
(Tajik Railway)

Nazarshojev St., 35  
734012 Dushanbe  
Tajikistan

**Mr. Ismoil ISMOILOV**

Head of Department  
State Unitary Enterprise "Rohi Ohani Tojikiston" (ROT)  
(Tajik Railway)

Nazarshojev St., 35  
734012 Dushanbe  
Tajikistan

## Turkey

### Mr. İzzet İSİK

Director General  
DG Dangerous Goods and Combined Transport  
Ministry of Transport, Maritime Affairs and  
Communications

GMK Bulvarı No.128/A, Kat:7  
06570 Maltepe/Ankara  
Turkey

### Mrs. Cisel ASLAN

Head of Department  
General Directorate of Foreign Relations and EU  
Affairs  
Ministry of Transport, Maritime Affairs and  
Communications, Republic of Turkey

Hakki Turaylıç Caddesi No:5 Emek Çankaya / Ankara / TÜRKİYE  
06490 ANKARA  
Turkey

### Mr. Mucahit ARMAN

Head of Strategy Development Department  
General Directorate of Turkish Highways

Inonu Boulevard No:14  
06100 Yucetepe/Ankara  
Turkey

### Mr. Serkan YILMAZ

Economic & Financial Analysis Engineer  
General Directorate of Turkish Highways

Department of Strategy Development, Division of Strategic Planning  
06100 Yucetepe/Ankara  
Turkey

### Mrs. Sevim GÜLKAYA YILMAZ

Maritime Expert  
Ministry of Transport Maritime Affairs and  
Communications

## Turkmenistan

### Mr. Annadurdy KOSAYEV (HoD)

Deputy Minister of Automobile Transport of  
Turkmenistan  
Ministry of Motor Transport of Turkmenistan

### Mr. Dovlet CHOTBAYEV

Third secretary  
Permanent Mission of Turkmenistan

avenue de France, 23  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

## Ukraine

### H.E. Mr. Volodymyr OMELIAN (HoD)

Minister of Infrastructure of Ukraine  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

Str. Peremohy 14  
01135 Kiev  
Ukraine

**Website:** [www.mtu.gov.ua](http://www.mtu.gov.ua)



**Mr. Oleksandr FEDOROV**

Director General, Head of International Programmes  
and Projects  
PPL 33-35 LLC (Single Window and TFA), ICC Ukraine

19 B, Reytarska Str.  
01030 Kiev  
Ukraine

---

**Mr. Roman SYMONENKO**

Head  
Secretariat of Accreditation Services, State Enterprise  
"State Transport Research and Planning Institute"  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

57 Peremohy Avenue  
UA-03113 Kiev  
Ukraine

---

**Mr. Taras TROTSKYI**

Director of the Department of communication and  
analytical work  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

14, Peremohy avenue,  
01135 Kyiv  
Ukraine

---

**Mrs. Svitlana ZAHORODNIA**

Deputy Head of the Section of Analytical Work and  
Board Functioning Facilitation  
Ministry of Infrastructure of Ukraine

14, Peremohy ave.  
01135 Kyiv  
Ukraine

---

***United States of America***

**Mr. Daniel CARL**

Economic Officer  
Multilateral Economic & Political Affairs  
Permanent Mission of the United States

Route de Pregny 11  
1292 Chambesy  
United States of America

---

## Governments (UNECE Bodies) - Non ECE Member States

### *Afghanistan*

**H.E. Mr. Mohammadullah BATASH (HoD)**

Minister of Transport and Civil Aviation of the Islamic  
Republic of Afghanistan  
Ministry of Transport and Civil Aviation of the Islamic  
Republic of Afghanistan

Ansari Watt  
Kabul  
Kabul  
Afghanistan

**Website:** <http://motca.gov.af/en/page/12310/12311>

**Mr. Ahmad Yama AIMAQ**

Head of Foreign Relations  
Ministry of Transport and Civil Aviation of the Islamic  
Republic of Afghanistan

Ansari Watt  
Kabul  
Kabul  
Afghanistan

**Website:** <http://motca.gov.af/en/page/12310/12311>

### *Algeria*

**Mr. Abdelghani HAMANI**

Sous Directeur de la Circulation et de la Prévention  
Routière  
Ministère des Transports

01 Rue Ben Badis el Mouez el Biar  
Alger  
Algeria

### *Argentina*

**Mr. Javier JARAMILLO (HoD)**

Permanent Mission of the Argentine Republic to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Route de l'Aéroport 10 (2nd floor)  
1215 Geneva 15  
Argentina

### *Barbados*

**The Hon. Michael LASHLEY (HoD)**

Minister  
Ministry of Transport and Works

Pine East-West Boulevard, Pine  
BB11000 St. Michael  
Barbados

**Mrs. Gena BOYCE**

Operations Manager  
Transport Board

**H.E. Mr. Bentley GIBBS**

Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of Barbados to the United Nations  
and Other International Organisations in Geneva

18 A Chemin Francois-Lehman  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Gena GREAVES**

Operations Manager (Ag)  
Transport Board

Weymouth  
Roebuck Street  
11066 St Micheal  
Barbados

---

**Ms. Shani GRIFFITH-JACK**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission

Chemin Francois Lehmann 18a  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Allman HUGHLAND**

Deputy Permanent Representative

---

**Mr. Dwaine INNISS**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Barbados to the United Nations  
and Other International Organisations in Geneva

18A Chemin Francois-Lehmann  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Alex LINTON**

Director of Transport  
Transport Authority

Pine, East-West Boulevard  
BB11092 Pine  
Barbados

---

**Mr. Abdulhai PANDOR**

Chairman  
Transport Authority

Pine, East-West Boulevard  
BB11092 Pine  
Barbados

---

**Ms. Nicolla RUDDER**

Permanent Secretary (Ag.)  
Ministry of Transport and Works

Pine East-West Boulevard  
BB11211 The Pine  
Barbados

---

**Ms. Simone RUDDER**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Barbados to the Office of the  
United Nations and other international organizations at  
Geneva

Chemin François-Lehmann 18a  
CH-1218 Grand-Saconnex/Geneva  
Switzerland

---

***Botswana***

**Mr. Phologo J. GAUMAKWE**

---

**Mr. Gaone Mogaka KESENYE** PO Box 418  
Lobatse  
Botswana  
Department of Road Transport and Safety (DRTS)

---

**Mr. Baunang Onalenna KGASWANE** PO Box 418  
Lobatse  
Botswana  
Senior Traffic Officer  
Department of Road Transport and Safety (DRTS)

---

***Burkina Faso***

**Mr. Mamadou BOUKOUMA** Burkina Faso  
Director General  
Inland and Maritime Transport

---

**Mr. Erve Sebastien ILBOUDO** Burkina Faso  
Director general  
Conseil Burkinabé des Chargeurs

---

***Burundi***

**H.E. Mr. Renovat TABU (HoD)** 44 rue de Lausanne  
1201 Genève  
Burundi  
Ambassador  
Permanent Mission of Burundi

---

**Mrs. Thérèse MANIRAMBONA** 44 rue de Lausanne  
1201 Genève  
Burundi  
Premier conseiller  
Mission Permanente du Burundi

---

***Cambodia***

**Mr. Rithirak LONG** #103E, Street 1984  
855 Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
Deputy Director General  
Ministry of Environment

---

***Chile***

**Mr. Jorge VIDAL** 58 rue Moillebeau  
1209 Geneve  
Switzerland  
Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Chile to the WTO

---

## **China**

**Mr. Zhimin WEI**

Third secretary  
Permanent Mission of the People's Republic of China  
to the United Nations Office at Geneva and other  
international organizations in Switzerland

Chemin de Surville 11  
1213 Petit-Lancy  
1213 Petit-Lancy  
Switzerland

**Mr. Xiaojie ZHANG**

Deputy Director General  
Department of International Cooperation  
Ministry of Transport of China

No. 11, Jianguomen Neidajie, Dongcheng District  
100736 Beijing  
China

## **Costa Rica**

**Sra. Carolina FLORES**

Chemical Engineer  
Division of Air Quality  
Ministry of Environment and Energy

San José, santa Marta  
2010 San José  
Costa Rica

## **Egypt**

**Mr. Mahmoud ALLAM (HoD)**

Advisor to the Minister of Transport for International  
Cooperation and EuroMed National Coordinator  
Ministry of Transport of Egypt

**Mr. Amr RAMADAN (HoD)**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission

49 avenue Blanc  
1202 Geneva  
Egypt

**Mr. El-Morsi EL-HLOW**

LTA Executive Director

151 El-Nasr Road, Nasr City, Cairo, Egypt  
Cairo  
Egypt

**Mr. Mohammad ELSHAHED**

Counselor  
Permanent Mission

49 avenue Blanc  
1202 Geneva  
Egypt

## **Ethiopia**

**Mr. Kassahun Hailemariam BEYENE**

WEREDA 20/21 home# 008/27  
5860 ADDIS ABABA  
Ethiopia

**Mr. Kasahun HAILEMARIAM**

Director General  
Federal Transport Authority (FTA)

2 General Abebe Dumtew St.  
Addis Ababa  
Ethiopia

## Ghana

**Mr. Daniel ESSEL**

Senior Planning Officer  
Policy Planning & Research Department  
Ministry of Transport

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT, PRIVATE MAIL BAG, MINISTRIES-  
ACCRA  
00233 ACCRA  
Ghana

## India

**Mr. Anil Kumar RAI**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of India to the United Nations

9, Rue du Valais  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Sugato SEN**

Deputy Director General  
Society of Indian Automobile Manufactures

Core 4-B, 5th Floor, India Habitat Centre, Lod Road,  
110003 New Delhi  
India

## Iran (Islamic Republic of)

**H.E. Mr. Abbas AHMAD AKHOUNDI (HoD)**

Minister  
Ministry of Roads and Urban Development

Africa Blvd  
1519660802 Tehran  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

**Mr. Masoud KARBASIAN**

Deputy Minister, President of Iran Customs  
Customs Administration of the Islamic Republic of Iran

6th floor, No. 314, IRICA, Central Building, Postal code 1594733119  
IR 14155 Tehran  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

**H.E. Mr. Mohsen NAZIRI ASL**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Islamic Republic of Iran to  
the United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

28, Chemin du Petit-Saconnex  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Mehrdad TAGHIZADEH**

Deputy Minister of Transportation  
Ministry of Road and Urban Development

Ministry of Roads and Urban Development  
Dadman Tower, Nelson Mandela (Africa) Blvd  
1519713111 Tehran  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

**Mr. Alireza JEYRANI JOKMABAD**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Islamic Republic of Iran

28, chemin du petit -sacconex,1209  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Mehdi ALIABADI**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Islamic Republic of Iran

**Mr. Mostafa AYATI**

Deputy Director of Transit Supervision Department  
Customs Administration

Shahid Beheshti Ave. Opp. Pakistan Str.  
137865511 Tehran  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

---

**Mr. Hamid BANAEI**

MEMBER  
THE PARLIAMENT OF THE ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF  
IRAN

AFRIQA BLO.  
+98 TEHRAN  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

---

**Mr. Teymour BASHIRGONBADI**

Director General of International Affairs  
Ministry of Roads and Urban Development- Islamic  
Republic of Iran

Nelson Mandela Bulvd. MRUD st.  
+9821 Tehran  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

---

**Dr. Alireza MOGHADASI**

Vice President  
Supervision and legal affairs  
Islamic Republic of Iran Customs Administration

valiye asr  
1594733119 theran  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

**Website:** IRICA.ORG

---

**Mr. Ali POUR GHASSAB AMIRI**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of the Islamic Republic of Iran

---

**Mr. Mahdi REZVANI**

Officer  
Ministry of Road and Urban Development

TEHRAN  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

---

**Dr. Mohammad ROOHSEFAT**

senior international adviser  
Custom administration

No 07 Hormozan ave. Shahrak gharb  
1466666811 Tehran  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

---

**Mr. Ali ZAYERZADEH**

Road Safety Expert  
Khorasan Razavi Road Maintenance and terminals  
Organization

No.7  
Adib32.1  
9187146139 Mashhad  
Iran (Islamic Republic of)

---

**Iraq**

**Mr. Firas SHUKER**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Iraq to the UN and other  
International Organizations in Geneva

8,impasse colombelle / Iraqi mission to Geneva  
1209 Geneva  
Iraq

---

### ***Jamaica***

**H.E. Mr. Lester Michael HENRY (HoD)**  
Minister of Transport and Mining of Jamaica

138H Maxfield Avenue  
Kingston 10  
Jamaica

**H.E. Mr. Wayne MCCOOK**  
Ambassador/Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Jamaica

Avenue de France 23, 1202 Geneva  
Switzerland  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Ms. Tanya BEDWARD**  
Director, Projects Unit  
Ministry of Transport and Mining

138H Maxfield Avenue  
Kingston 10  
Jamaica

**Ms. Simara HOWELL**  
First Secretary  
Permanent Mission

23 Avenue de France  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

### ***Japan***

**Mr. Hiroyuki INOMATA (HoD)**  
Director for Technical Planning Office  
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and  
Tourism

2-1-3 Kasumigasaki  
100-8918 Tokyo,  
Japan

**Mr. Takashi NAONO**  
Director of Geneva Office  
JASIC

rue des lattes 1  
1217 geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Hiroyuki SUMINO**  
First Secretary,  
Permanent Mission of Japan

3, Chemin des Fins  
CP 337  
1211 CH-1211 Geneva 19  
Switzerland

### ***Jordan***

**Mrs. Nourhan SHUQMAN (HoD)**  
EU Affairs Officer / National Coordinator of EuroMed  
Ministry of Transport of Jordan

Hashemite Kingdome of Jordan  
11180 Amman  
Jordan

### ***Kenya***

**Mr. Erick Ochieng ONYANGO**  
Head of Inspection  
Kenya Bureau of Standards

P O Box 54974  
00200 Nairobi  
Kenya



### **Lebanon**

**Mr. Abdel Hafiz EL KAISSI**  
Georges Picot str. Starco Bldg.  
Beirut  
Lebanon  
Director General of Land and Maritime Transport of  
Lebanon  
Directorate General of Land and Maritime Transport

---

**Ms. Ilham MANSOUR EL KHABBAZ**  
Georges Picot str. Starco Bldg.  
Beirut  
Lebanon  
Chief of Maritime Transport Division  
Directorate General of Land and Maritime Transport

---

**Mr. Georges HANNA**  
Lebanon

---

### **Madagascar**

**Mr. Eric BEANTANANA (HoD)**  
32 avenue de riant parc  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Counsellor  
Permanent Mission

---

### **Malaysia**

**H.E. Mr. Ab Aziz KAPRAWI (HoD)**  
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT MALAYSIA  
62100 PUTRAJAYA  
Malaysia  
DEPUTY MINISTER  
GOVERNMENT  
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT MALAYSIA

---

**H.E. Mr. Mohd Sallehuddin AB GHANI**  
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT MALAYSIA  
62100 PUTRAJAYA  
Malaysia  
SPECIAL FUNCTIONS OFFICER TO DEPUTY MINISTER  
OF TRANSPORT  
GOVERNMENT  
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT MALAYSIA

---

### **Mr. Dato Amran Mohamed ZIN**

Permanent Representative  
Permanent Representative of Malaysia to the UN  
Office and other International Organizations in Geneva

---

**Mr. Zahid RASTAM**  
Permanent Mission of Malaysia to the United Nations  
International Centre Cointrin  
1st Floor, Block H  
20, Route de Pre-Bois  
1215 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Malaysia to the UN Office and  
other International Organizations in Geneva

---

**Mr. Jeevananth PALIAH**

Senior Principal Assistant Secretary  
Land and Logistic Division, Level 9  
Ministry of Transport of Malaysia

26 Jalan Tun Hussein, Presint 4  
62100 Putrajaya  
Malaysia

**Ms. Priscilla Ann YAP**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Malaysia to the UN Office and  
other International Organizations in Geneva

ICC Building  
Block H, Level 1  
20, Route de Pre-Bois  
Case Postale 1834  
1215 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mauritius**

**Mr. Rajkumar SOOKUN**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Republic of Mauritius to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

P.O. Box 144  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

---

**Mongolia**

**Mr. Jalavsuren BAT-ERDENE (HoD)**

State Secretary  
Ministry of Road and Transport Development

Chinggis Avenue 11  
14251 Ulaanbaatar  
Mongolia

**Website:** [www.mrtd.gov.mn](http://www.mrtd.gov.mn)

**Mr. Purvee DELGERNARAN**

Executive Director  
Ministry of Road and Transport Development of  
Mongolia

11, Avenue Chinggis  
Ulaanbaatar  
Mongolia

**Mr. Bolor-Erdene BAASANJAV**

Head of Foreign Cooperation Division  
Ministry of Road and Transport Development of  
Mongolia

Chinggis Avenue 11  
14251 Ulaanbaatar  
Mongolia

**Website:** [www.mrtd.gov.mn](http://www.mrtd.gov.mn)

**Mrs. Dorjkhand DASHDORJ**

Director-General  
Road Policy Implementation and Coordination  
Ministry of Road and Transport Development

Chinggis Avenue 11  
14251 Ulaanbaatar  
Mongolia

**Website:** [www.mrtd.gov.mn](http://www.mrtd.gov.mn)

**Ms. Achgerel NYAMJAV**

Counsellor  
Permanent Mission of Mongolia

4 Chemin des Mollies  
1293 Bellevue  
Switzerland

## **Morocco**

**Mr. Mohamed EL HADRAOUI**  
Rue Azegza, IMM23, Appt.9, Agdal  
Rabat  
Morocco

Chef de service des Etudes Stratégiques  
Direction de la Stratégie, des Programmes et de la  
Coordination des Transports

---

**Mr. Faical SOUISSI**  
18 A chemin François Lehmann, Grand Saconnex,  
1218 Geneva  
Switzerland

Minister Plenipotentiary  
Permanent Mission

---

## **Nepal**

**Ms. Ranjita DAHAL**  
Rue de la Servette  
1202  
1202 Genève  
Nepal

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Nepal

---

**Mr. Chandra Man SHRESTHA**  
Minbhawan,  
Kathmandu  
Nepal

Director General  
Department of Transport Management

---

## **Niger**

**H.E. Mr. Omar Hamidou TCHIANA (HoD)**  
Immeuble CNSS BP 12130  
Niamey  
Niger

Minister for Transport of the Republic of Niger  
Ministry for Transport of the Republic of Niger

---

**Mr. Abdoulae IDA**  
Immeuble CNSS BP 12130  
Niamey  
Niger

Technical Counsellor to the Minister for Transport of  
the Republic of Niger  
Ministry for Transport of the Republic of Niger

---

**Mr. Daouda MOUSSA**  
Immeuble CNSS BP 12130  
Niamey  
Niger

Director  
Ministry for Transport of the Republic of Niger

---

## **Nigeria**

**H.E. Mr. Rotimi AMAECHI (HoD)**  
Dipcharima House,  
Central Business District,  
0336 Garki - Abuja  
Nigeria

Minister of Transport of the Federal Republic of  
Nigeria  
Federal Ministry of Transportation of the Federal  
Republic of Nigeria

**Website:** [www.nigeria.gov.ng](http://www.nigeria.gov.ng)

---

---

**Mr. Soweikumo DAKOLO** 23 PARAKOU STREET, WUSE 2, GARKI  
900288 FCT  
Nigeria  
Industrial Officer at the Engineering Infrastructure  
Department of NADDC  
National Automotive Design and Development Council  
(NADDC)

---

**Mr. Solomon ISHAYA** Bukar Dipcharima House,  
Central Business District  
900001 Abuja  
Nigeria  
Director  
Transport Planning & Coordination  
Federal Ministry of Transportation - Nigeria

---

**Mr. Georges LEGBARANE** Nigeria

---

**Mr. Boss MUSTAPHA** Adonkolo New Layout  
1004 Lokoja  
Nigeria  
Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer  
Federal Ministry Of Transportation (National Inland  
Waterways Authority), Nigeria.

---

**Mr. Kayode OLAGUNJU** 4 Maputo Street, Wuse Zone 3, Abuja  
Abuja  
Nigeria  
Assistant Corps Marshal  
Federal Road Safety Corps

---

**Mr. Freeborg OLCHIRIA** Nigeria

---

### ***Pakistan***

**Ms. Tehmina JANJUA (HoD)** Rue de Moillebeau 56  
Geneva  
Switzerland  
Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission

---

**Mr. Muhammad Aamar Aftab QURESHI** Rue de Moillebeau 56  
Geneva  
Switzerland  
Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations  
and other International Organizations in Geneva

---

**Mr. Syed Atif RAZA** 56 Rue du Moillebeau 1209 Geneve  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations  
and other International Organizations in Geneva

---

**Ms. Zunaira LATIF**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the United Nations  
and other International Organizations in Geneva

Rue de Moillebeau 56  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Altaf ASGHAR**

Joint Secretary  
Ministry of Communications

---

**Paraguay**

**Mr. Agustin ENCINA**

Paraguay

Vice Minister  
Ministry of Transport of Paraguay

---

**Mr. Marcial ESPINOLA**

Diplomat, Economist  
Permanent Mission

10 rue du village suisse  
1205 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Ms. Raquel PEREIRA**

Attaché  
Permanent Mission

10 rue du village suisse  
1205 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Ronald ZAYAS ROMERO**

Director General  
Ministerio de Obras Publicas v Comunicaciones

Oliva 1148 entre Don Bosco vHernandarias  
Paraguay

---

**Philippines**

**Mr. Raphael HERMOSO**

First Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the Philippines

Avenue Blanc 47  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Qatar**

**H.E. Mr. Jassem Seif Ahmed A. ALSULAITI  
(HoD)**

Minister of Transport and Telecommunications of the  
State of Qatar  
Ministry of Transport and Telecommunications of the  
State of Qatar

Conference Center Street  
Doha  
Qatar

---

**H.E. Mr. Ali Khalfan AL-MANSOURI**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the State of Qatar to the United  
Nations Office and other international organizations in  
Geneva

Conference Center Street  
Doha  
Qatar

**Mr. Mohammed Abdulla AL-HAJRI**

Director of the Office of the Minister of Transport and  
Telecommunications of the State of Qatar  
Ministry of Transport and Telecommunications of the  
State of Qatar

Conference Center Street  
Doha  
Qatar

**Mr. Issa Ahmed MOHAMMED**

Public Relations and Communication Department  
Ministry of Transport and Telecommunications of the  
State of Qatar

Conference Center Street  
Doha  
Qatar

**Mr. Mohammad Jaber JABERIPOUR**

Public Relations and Communication Department  
Ministry of Transport and Telecommunications of the  
State of Qatar

Conference Center Street  
Doha  
Qatar

**Ms. Noor AL-SADA**

Second Secretary  
Permanent Mission of the State of Qatar to the UN  
Geneva

27-29, Avenue du Bouchet  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

***Republic of Korea***

**Mr. Sunghoon OH (HoD)**

Police Officer  
Traffic Bureau/Traffic Management Division  
Korean National Police Agency

Tongil-to 97, Seodaemun-gi  
Seoul  
Republic of Korea

**Mr. Nak Won HEO**

Traffic Researcher  
Korea Road Traffic Authority  
Korean National Police Agency

Hyeoksin-ro 2, Wonju-si, Gangwon-do  
Republic of Korea

**Mr. Hyunmin KIM**

Police Officer  
Traffic Bureau/Traffic Planning Division  
Korean National Police Agency

Tongil-to 97, Seodaemun-gi  
Seoul  
Republic of Korea

**Mr. Sung Min KIM**

Police Officer  
Traffic Bureau/Traffic Management Division  
Korean National Police Agency

Tongil-to 97, Seodaemun-gi  
Seoul  
Republic of Korea

---

**Dr. Jae Wan LEE** 200 Samjeon-ro Songsan-myun  
18247 Hwasung-si  
Republic of Korea  
Head of Advanced Vehicle Safety Research Office  
Korea Automobile Testing & Research Institute  
Korea Transportation Safety Authority  
Korea Automobile Testing & Research Institute

---

**Mr. Jongmin LEE** Tongil-to 97, Seodaemun-gi  
Seoul  
Republic of Korea  
Police Officer  
Traffic Bureau/Traffic Management Division  
Korean National Police Agency

---

#### ***Saudi Arabia***

**Mr. Saber ALTHWIBI** 87078 Olaya Road, Sahafa  
11642 Riyadh  
Saudi Arabia  
Urban Engineer  
Public Transport Authority

---

**Mr. Majed ALZHRANI** 87078 Olaya Road, Sahafa  
11642 Riyadh  
Saudi Arabia  
Mechanical Engineer  
Public Transport Authority

---

#### ***Senegal***

**Mr. Modou Kane DIAO** Deux voies de liberté VI  
2083 Dakar  
Senegal  
Head of Policy and Planning Division, Acting Deputy  
Director  
Directorate of Road Transport Dakar

---

#### ***Sri Lanka***

**Mr. Mudiyansele Sugath Swarnaratna  
Bandara YALEGAMA** No.5, 1st Lane, Ratna Mw, Kurana  
11500 Negombo  
Sri Lanka  
Director, Planning Division  
Ministry of National Policies and Economic Affairs

---

#### ***Sudan***

**H.E. Mr. Hamid Mahmoud HAMID MAHMOUD  
WAKEEL ALI (HoD)** Khartoum  
Sudan  
State Minister of Transport, Roads and Bridges of the  
Republic of the Sudan  
Ministry of Transport, Roads and Bridges of the  
Republic of the Sudan

---

**Mr. Gaafar Hassan Adam BALAL** Khartoum  
Sudan  
General Manager  
Ministry of Transport, Roads and Bridges of the  
Republic of the Sudan

---

**Mr. Mohamed Saied JABER IBRAHIM**

Khartoum  
Sudan

Director of International Relations Department  
Ministry of Transport, Roads and Bridges of the  
Republic of the Sudan

---

**Mr. Mohand Foud Siralkhatiem HAJ ALI**

Khartoum  
Sudan

International Relations Department  
Ministry of Transport, Roads and Bridges of the  
Republic of the Sudan

---

**Mr. Mohamed Taha AHMED**

Khartoum  
Sudan

General Manager  
Sudan Railway Corporation

---

**Mr. Ahmed ARZON**

Avenue Blanc 51-53 (3rd Floor)  
Geneva  
Switzerland

Permanent Mission of the Republic of the Sudan to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

---

**Mr. Mohamed Taha Ahmed HOMAIDA**

Sudan

---

**Syrian Arab Republic**

**Mr. Ali HAMMOUD (HoD)**

AlMalki  
+96311 Damascus  
Syrian Arab Republic

Minister  
Minister of transport  
Ministry of transport

**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.sy>

---

**H.E. Mr. Hussam AALA**

route de pré-bois  
20  
1215 Genève 15 Aéroport  
Switzerland

Ambassador / Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the Syrian Arab Republic

---

**Mr. Adib AL ASHKAR**

route de pre bois  
1215 geneve  
Syrian Arab Republic

second secretary  
syrian permanent mission

---

**Mrs. Amal RUSTOM**

Almalki  
+96311 Damascus  
Syrian Arab Republic

Assistant Minister  
Ministry of transport

**Website:** <http://www.mot.gov.sy>

---



**Ms. Amal RUSTOM**

Accompanying Person  
Ministry of Transport of Syrian Arab Republic

Syria Damascus Ministry of Transport  
Damascus  
Syrian Arab Republic

---

**Togo**

**Mr. Balom'Ma BEDABA**

Ministre Conseiller  
Permanent Mission of the Togolese Republic to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

---

**Tunisia**

**H.E. Mr. Anis GHEDIRA (HoD)**

Minister of Transport of Tunisia  
Ministry of Transport of Tunisia

1073 Montplaisir  
Tunis  
Tunisia

---

**Mr. Sassi HAMMAMI**

Secretary General  
Ministry of Transport of Tunisia

1073 Montplaisir  
Tunis  
Tunisia

---

**Mr. Walid DOUDECH**

AMBASSADOR, PERMANENT REPRESENTATIVE  
PERMANENT MISSION OF TUNISIA

58 RUE MOILLEBEAU  
1202 GENEVA  
Switzerland

---

**Ms. Rim ZAABAR**

Director of the Minsiter's Cabinet and of International  
Cooperation  
Ministry of Transport of Tunisia

1073 montplaisir  
1073 Tunis  
Tunisia

---

**Ms. Zeineb GHEDIRA**

Architecte  
Ministry of Transport of Tunisia

1073 Montplaisir  
Tunis  
Tunisia

---

**Mr. Yassine SALAH**

Counselor  
Permanent Mission of Tunisia

Mission de Tunisie  
58 Rue Moillebeau  
1209 Genève  
Tunisia

---

## **Uganda**

**Mr. Christopher Aparr ONYANGA (HoD)**

Ambassador, Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission

Rue Antoine Carteret 6bis  
1202  
Geneva  
1202 Geneva  
Uganda

---

**Mr. Gerald BANAGA-BAINGI**

Assistant Commissioner-Technical Planning  
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Development

Amber House  
Kampala Road  
P.O. Box 7270  
256 Kampala  
Uganda

**Website:** [www.energyandminerals.go.ug](http://www.energyandminerals.go.ug)

---

**Ms. Nyanduri Daphine TEDDY**

Focal point Officer on UNECE issues  
Permanent Mission

Rue Antoine Carteret 6bis  
1202  
Geneva  
1202 Geneva  
Uganda

---

## **United Arab Emirates**

**Mr. Abdelaziz Mohamed Al Jarwan AL JARWAN (HoD)**

Director of Transport Affairs  
Road and Transport Authority of Sharjah - UAE

---

**H.E. Mr. Obaid Salem AL ZAABI (HoD)**

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary,  
Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Rue de Moillebeau 56  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Faisal Salem AL MAHMOOD**

Head of Quality Control Section  
Road and Transport Authority of Sharjah - UAE

---

**Mr. Abdula AL NUAIMI**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Rue de Moillebeau 56  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Yousef ESMAEEL**

Vice-Chairman  
Ras Al Khaimah Transport Authority

Ras Al khima, Al Dhait Al Ganibi  
United Arab Emirates

**Mr. Abdullatif FAKHFAKH**

Expert in International Organizations  
Permanent Mission of the United Arab Emirates to the  
United Nations Office and other international  
organizations in Geneva

Rue de Moillebeau 56  
1209 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Naser MERADDAD**

Chairman  
Ras Al Khaimah Transport Authority

Ras Al khima, Al Dhait Al Ganibi  
United Arab Emirates

***Viet Nam***

**Mr. Nguyen Hong TRUONG (HoD)**

Deputy Minister

13, Rue des Asters  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Tran Viet HA**

13, Rue des Asters  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Hoang Hong GIANG**

13, Rue des Asters  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Nguyen Xuan CUONG**

13, Rue des Asters  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Nguyen Van THACH**

Director General  
Transport Safety Department  
Ministry of Transport

Nghia Tan  
N/A Ha Noi  
Viet Nam

**Mr. Son TRAN VAN**

Conseller  
Vietnam Mission

Rue Des Asters  
1202 Geneva  
Viet Nam

## European Union

### European Commission

**Ms. Violeta BULC (HoD)**  
European Commissioner for Transport  
European Commission

Rue De la Loi 200  
1049 Brussels  
Belgium

---

**Mr. Matej ZAKONJSEK**  
Head of Cabinet of Commissioner Bulc  
European Commission

Rue de la Loi 200  
1049 Brussels  
Belgium

---

**Mr. Matthew BALDWIN**  
Deputy Director General  
Directorate General for Mobility and Transport  
European Commission

Rue De la Loi 200  
1049 Brussels  
Belgium

---

**Mr. Niall LEONARD**  
Delegate to UNECE ITC meetings  
Directorate General for Transport  
European Commission

Rue de Mot 24  
1040 Bruxelles  
Belgium

---

**Ms. Bettina LORZ**  
Senior Expert  
Directorate-General for Environment  
European Commission

Avenue de Beaulieu 9 - 5/176  
B-1049 Bruxelles  
Belgium

---

**Mr. Stefano PACI**  
European Commission

10, Rue de Neufchatel  
B-1060 Brussels  
Belgium

---

**Mr. Nikolaus VON PETER**  
Member of Cabinet of Commissioner Violeta Bulc  
Cabinet of Commissioner Violeta Bulc  
European Commission

Rue de la Loi 400  
1040 Brussels  
Belgium

---

### European Union Delegation

**H.E. Mr. Peter SORENSEN**  
Ambassador  
European Union Delegation

Rue du Grand Pré 64  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Daniel ARISTI**  
Counsellor  
European Union Delegation

EU Delegation to the UN in Geneva, 64 rue du Grand Pré, Geneva  
CH-1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**H.E. Mr. Carl HALLERGARD**

Deputy Permanent Representative  
European Union Delegation

Rue du Grand Pré 64  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mrs. Laura VINCENT**

Press Assistant - Event Coordinator  
European Union Delegation

64 rue du Grand Pré  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**United Nations - Departments of UN Secretariat**

***The Secretary-General's Special Envoy for Road Safety***

**Mr. Jean TODT**

UNECE Sustainable Transport Division  
Palais des Nations

The Secretary-General's Special Envoy for Road Safety  
The Secretary-General's Special Envoy for Road Safety

1211 Geneva 10  
Switzerland

---

## United Nations Funds and Programmes

### United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD)

**Ms. Regina ASARIOTIS**

Chief  
Policy and Legislation Section, Division on Technology  
and Logistics  
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development  
(UNCTAD)

Palais des Nations  
8-14, Avenue de la Paix  
CH-1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.unctad.org](http://www.unctad.org)

---

### United Nations Environment Programme (UN Environment)

**Mr. Jan DUSIK (HoD)**

Director, Europe Office  
United Nations Environment Programme (UN  
Environment)

11-13, chemin des Anémones  
1219 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.unep.org](http://www.unep.org)

---

**Mr. Rob DE JONG**

Head, Transport Unit  
United Nations Environment Programme (UN  
Environment)

POBOX 47074  
00100 Nairobi  
Kenya

---

**Ms. Elisa DUMITRESCU**

Consultant, Urban Environment Unit  
Division of Technology, Industry, and Economics  
United Nations Environment Programme (UN  
Environment)

P.O. Box 30552  
00100 00100 Nairobi  
Kenya

---

**Mr. Rowan PALMER**

Research Specialist  
ETB  
United Nations Environment Programme (UN  
Environment)

15 Chemin des Anémones  
1219 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Ms. Rie TSUTSUMI**

European Coordinator for Climate Change and  
Resource Efficiency  
United Nations Environment Programme (UN  
Environment)

UNEP / Regional Office for Europe  
15, chemin des Anémones  
CH 1219 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mrs. Anja VON MOLTKE**

Acting Head, Trade, Policy and Planning Unit  
Economics and Trade Branch  
United Nations Environment Programme (UN  
Environment)

---

---

**United Nations Specialized Agencies**

---

***International Labour Office***

**Mr. Akira ISAWA (HoD)** International Labour Office  
4 route des morillons  
Deputy Director, Sectoral Policies Department 1211 Geneve 22  
International Labour Office Switzerland

---

---

***International Labour Organization (ILO)***

**Ms. Alejandra CRUZ ROSS** 4, Route des Morillons  
1211 Geneva  
Technical Officer Switzerland  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

---

**Mr. William KEMP** Route des Morillons 4  
1202 Genève  
Junior Technical Officer Switzerland  
International Labour Organization (ILO)

---

---

***International Maritime Organization***

**Mrs. Andrea R GARCIA GARCIA** 4 Albert Embankment  
SE1 7SR London  
External Relations Officer United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland  
United Nations specialized agency  
International Maritime Organization **Website:** [www.imo.org](http://www.imo.org)

---

---

***The World Bank Group***

**Mr. Bernard ARITUA** 1818 H Street NW  
DC 20433 Washington DC  
Senior Infrastructure Specialist and Logistics Specialist United States of America  
The World Bank Group

---

**Mr. Roger GORHAM** 727 N. Vermont Street  
22203 Arlington  
Transport Economist United States of America  
The World Bank Group

---



## Intergovernmental Organizations

### *Central Commission for the Navigation of the Rhine (CCNR)*

**Mr. Bruno Jean-Paul GEORGES (HoD)**

Secretary General  
Central Commission for the Navigation of the Rhine  
(CCNR)

Palais du Rhin, 2 Place de la Republique  
F-67082 Strasbourg Cedex  
France

**Website:** [www.ccr-zkr.org](http://www.ccr-zkr.org)

### *CETMO*

**Mr. Enrique PONS**

Expert  
CETMO

Av. de Josep Tarradellas, 40  
08029 Barcelona  
Spain

### *Commission de la Moselle*

**Mme Patricia BRÜCKNER**

Chef du Secrétariat  
Commission de la Moselle

Franz-Ludwig-Strasse 21  
54290 Trier  
Germany

### *Danube Commission (DC)*

**Mr. Horst SCHINDLER**

Chief Engineer  
Danube Commission (DC)

Benczúr utca 25  
H-1068 Budapest  
Hungary

### *East African Community Secretariat (EAC)*

**Mr. Eric NTAGENGERWA**

Senior Transport Economist  
East African Community Secretariat (EAC)

### *Economic Community of West African States (ECOWAS)*

**Mr. Bernard KOFFI**

Head of Environment Division  
Economic Community of West African States  
(ECOWAS)

### *Eurasian Economic Commission*

**H.E. Mr. Adamkul ZHUNUSOV (HoD)**

Member of the Board - Minister in charge of Energy  
and Infrastructure  
Eurasian Economic Commission

Bvd Smolenskii 3/5, 1  
119121 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Website:** [www.eurasiancomission.org](http://www.eurasiancomission.org), [www.eaeunion.org](http://www.eaeunion.org)

**Mr. Maksim ASAUL** 2 Letnikovskaya St., bld. 1-2  
115114 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Deputy Director  
Department of Transport and Infrastructure  
Eurasian Economic Commission

---

**Mrs. Tatiana IZYUMTSEVA** Ul. Letnikovskaya, 2, Building 2 (C)  
115114 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Consultant, Water and Air Transport Division,  
Department of Transport and Infrastructure  
Eurasian Economic Commission

---

**Mr. Sergei NEGREI** Letnikovskaya St., 2-2  
115114 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Deputy Director of the Department of Transport and  
Infrastructure  
Eurasian Economic Commission

---

**Mr. Yerzhan NURAKHMETOV** Letnikovskaya 2/2/D  
115114 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Director of Department on Transport and  
Infrastructure  
Eurasian Economic Commission

---

**Mr. Sergey SOKOLOV** Smolensky Blvd., 3/5  
119121 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Adviser  
Eurasian Economic Commission

---

**Mr. Nurlan TOOTAEV** Smolenskiy blvd, 3/5  
119121 Moscow  
Russian Federation  
Head of the Secretariat of the Member of Board  
(Minister)  
Eurasian Economic Commission

---

***Intergovernmental Organization for International Carriage by Rail (OTIF)***

**Mr. François DAVENNE (HoD)** Gryphenhübeliweg 30  
CH-3006 Bern  
Switzerland  
Secretary General  
Intergovernmental Organization for International  
Carriage by Rail (OTIF) **Website:** [www.otif.org](http://www.otif.org)

---

**Ms. Iris Petra GRIES** Gryphenhübeliweg 30  
CH-3006 Berne  
Switzerland  
Senior Legal Advisor  
Intergovernmental Organization for International  
Carriage by Rail (OTIF) **Website:** [www.otif.org](http://www.otif.org)

---

***International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)***

**Mr. Jose VIEGAS (HoD)** 2 RUE ANDRE PASCAL  
75775 PARIS CEDEX 16  
France  
SECRETARY-GENERAL  
International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)

---

**Ms. Elene SHATBERASHVILI**  
Administrator  
International Transport Forum (ITF-OECD)

2, Rue André Pascal  
F-75775 Paris Cedex 16  
France

---

**Organization for Co-operation between Railways (OSJD)**

**Mr. Tadeusz SZOZDA (HoD)**  
Chairman of the OSJD Committee  
Organization for Co-operation between Railways  
(OSJD)

63/67 Hoza Str.  
PL-00-681 Warsaw  
Poland  
**Website:** [www.osjd.org](http://www.osjd.org)

---

**Mr. Victor ZHUKOV**  
Deputy Chairman of the OSJD Committee  
Organization for Co-operation between Railways  
(OSJD)

63/67 Hoza Str.  
PL-00-681 Warsaw  
Poland  
**Website:** [www.osjd.org](http://www.osjd.org)

---

**Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe**

**Ms. Zukhra BEKTEPOVA**  
Economic Affairs Officer  
Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and  
Environmental Activities  
Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe

Wallnerstrasse 6  
1010 Vienna  
Austria

---

**Mr. Roel JANSSENS**  
Economic Adviser  
Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and  
Environmental Activities  
Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe

Wallnerstrasse 6  
1010 Vienna  
Austria

---

**Mr. Rilasciati LORENZO**  
Senior Economic and Environmental Officer  
Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe

Wallnerstrasse 6  
1010 Vienna  
Austria

---

**Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe (OSCE)**

**Ms. Ermelinda MEKSI (HoD)**  
Deputy Co-ordinator/ Head, Economic Activities  
Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and  
Environmental Activities  
Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe  
(OSCE)

Wallnerstraße 6  
1010 Vienna  
Austria

---

**ORGANIZATION OF THE BLACK SEA ECONOMIC COOPERATION**

**Mr. Michael CHRISTIDES (HoD)**  
SECRETARY GENERAL  
ORGANIZATION OF THE BLACK SEA ECONOMIC  
COOPERATION

Sakıp Sabancı Caddesi, Müşir Fuad Paşa Yalısı, Eski Tersane 34467-  
Emirgan İstanbul / Turkey  
34467 ISTANBUL  
Turkey

---

**Regional Cooperation Council**

**Mr. Goran SVILANOVIC (HoD)**

Secretary General  
Regional Cooperation Council

Trg Bosne I Hercegovine 1/5  
71000 Sarajevo  
Bosnia and Herzegovina

---

**Regional Environmental Centre for Central Asia**

**Mrs. Shynar TOILYBAYEVA**

Director of CAREC country office in Kazakhstan  
Regional Environmental Centre for Central Asia

Kazgidromet Building, 11/1 Mangilik El ave.,  
office #207  
010000 Astana  
Kazakhstan

**Website:** <http://carececo.org/en/about/ofisy-v-tsa/kazakhstan/>

---

**Non-Governmental Organizations - NGO Consultative with ECOSOC**

***Association for Emissions Control by Catalyst (AECC)***

**Mrs. Cécile FAVRE** 80 boulevard Auguste Reyers  
B-1030 Brussels  
Belgium  
Technology and Communications Manager  
Association for Emissions Control by Catalyst (AECC)

---

***Federation Internationale de l'automobile (FIA)***

**Mr. Andrew MCKELLAR** 8, place de la Concorde  
75008 Paris  
France  
Secretary General  
Automobile Mobility and Tourism  
Federation Internationale de l'automobile (FIA)

---

**Ms. Maria SEGUI-GOMEZ** Mino 14  
28250 Torrelodones  
Spain  
Road Safety Specialist  
Federation Internationale de l'automobile (FIA)

---

**Ms. Sheila WATSON** 60 Trafalgar Square  
WC2N 5DS London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland  
Director of Environment  
FIA Foundation  
Federation Internationale de l'automobile (FIA)

---

***Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile (FIA)***

**Mr. Carty NIALL** 51 Rue Dareau  
Paris  
75014 Paris  
France  
Head of Road Safety Advocacy  
Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile (FIA)

---

**Mrs. Maria STRIGUNOVA** 8 place de la Concorde  
75008 Paris  
France  
Public Policy Officer  
Fédération Internationale de l'Automobile (FIA)

---

***FIATA***

**Mr. Robert KEEN** Redfern House, Browells lane, Feltham, Middlesex  
TW 13 7EP  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland  
Director General  
British International Freight Association (BIFA)  
FIATA

---

***GGS Institute Of Information Communication Technology India***

**Mr. Rajinder Singh DHATT (HoD)** CHAMBER 7012 7TH FLOOR DISTT AND SESSION COURT  
LUDHIANA PUNJAB INDIA  
141001 ludhiana  
India  
Legal Advisor  
GGS Institute Of Information Communication  
Technology India  
**Website:** [www.ggsict.org](http://www.ggsict.org)

---

**Global New Car Assessment Programme (Global NCAP)**

**Mr. David WARD (HoD)**

Secretary General  
Global New Car Assessment Programme (Global NCAP)

60 Trafalgar Square  
WC2N 5DS London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**Ms. Jessica TRUONG**

Programmes Director and Asia Pacific Coordinator  
Global New Car Assessment Programme (Global NCAP)

60 Trafalgar Square  
WC2N5DS London  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

**International Air Transport Association - IATA**

**Mr. Tarcisio REIS**

Manager, Cargo Border Management  
International Air Transport Association - IATA

33 Route de l'Aéroport  
1215 Geneva  
Switzerland

**International Alliance for Responsible Drinking (IARD)**

**Mr. Brett BIVANS**

Senior Vice President  
International Alliance for Responsible Drinking (IARD)

1225 19th Street NW  
Suite 500  
20036 Washington  
United States of America

**International Federation of Freight Forwarders Associations (FIATA)**

**Mr. Marco Leonardo SORGETTI**

Director General  
International Federation of Freight Forwarders  
Associations (FIATA)

Schaffhauserstrasse 104  
CH-8152 Glattbrugg  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.fiata.com](http://www.fiata.com)

**International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee (CITA)**

**Mr. Eduard FERNANDEZ (HoD)**

Executive Director  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Rue de la Technologie, 21-25  
B-1082 Brussels  
Belgium

**Website:** [www.cita-vehicleinspection.org](http://www.cita-vehicleinspection.org)

**Mr. Daniele D'ONOFRIO**

Communication Manager  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Rue de la Technologie 21-25  
1082 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Oliver DEITERS**

Head of Global Public Affairs and External Relations  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Avenue de Cortenberg 52  
1000 Brussels  
Belgium

**Mr. Frank LEIMBACH**

Policy Expert on Safety Systems  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

Rue de la Technologies 21-25  
1082 Brussels  
Belgium

**Ms. Ruta TAMOSIUNAITE**

Office Manager  
International Motor Vehicle Inspection Committee  
(CITA)

CITA, 21-25 rue de la Technologie  
1082 Brussels  
Belgium

---

**International Road Federation**

**Mr. Brendan HALLEMAN**

Vice President, Europe and Central Asia  
International Road Federation

Square de Meeus 35  
1000 Brussels  
Belgium

---

**International Road Federation (IRF)**

**Mr. Cristian GONZALEZ**

Director Statistics & Data  
Statistics  
International Road Federation (IRF)

2, Chemin de Blandonnet  
1214 Vernier  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.irfnet.ch](http://www.irfnet.ch)

**Mr. Cristian Manuel GONZALEZ BECERRA**

Director Statistics and Data  
International Road Federation (IRF)

2 chemin de Blandonnet  
CH-1214 Vernier  
Switzerland

**Mr. Kiran K. KAPILA**

Chairman  
International Road Federation (IRF)

2, Chemin de Blandonnet  
1214 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Website:** [www.irfnet.ch](http://www.irfnet.ch)

**Mr. Adnan RAHMAN**

Director General  
International Road Federation (IRF)

2, Chemin du Blandonnet  
1214 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mrs. Susanna ZAMMATARO**

Executive Director  
International Road Federation (IRF)

2 chemin de Blandonnet  
1214 Geneva - Switzerland  
Switzerland

---

**International Road Transport Union (IRU)**

**Mr. Umberto DE PRETTO (HoD)**

Secretary-General  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

16, chemin de la Voie Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Adrian Iosif ALBU**

Representative  
IRU Permanent Delegation to the Middle East and  
Region  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

Selenium Plaza, Hakki Yeten Cad. No. 304, Kat 11  
Besiktas 34349 ISTANBUL  
Turkey

**Website:** <http://www.bsec-urta.org/>

---

**Mr. Raphael HIRT**

Head eTIR, advisor to the Head TIR  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

16 voie Creuse  
1202 Genève  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Jens HÜGEL**

Head - Sustainable Development  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

16, chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
B.P. 44  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. John KIDD**

IRU Head of Communications  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

16, chemin de la Voie Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Mr. Patrick PHILIPP**

Head of IRU Academy  
International Road Transport Union (IRU)

16, chemin Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva 20  
Switzerland

---

**International Union of Railways (UIC)**

**Mr. Jean-Pierre LOUBINOUX (HoD)**

Director-General  
International Union of Railways (UIC)

16, Rue Jean Rey  
F-75015 Paris  
France

**Website:** [www.uic.org](http://www.uic.org)

---

**Ms. Barbara MOUCHEL**

Communication advisor  
International Union of Railways (UIC)

16 rue jean rey  
75018 paris  
France

---

**ROAD SAFETY INSTITUTE (RSI) "Panos Mylonas"**

**Ms. Vassiliki DANELLI-MYLONA (HoD)**

President of the Board  
ROAD SAFETY INSTITUTE (RSI) "Panos Mylonas"

2 Nemeseos str  
11253 Athens  
Greece

**Website:** [www.ioas.gr](http://www.ioas.gr)

---



---

**Non-Governmental Organizations - NGO accredited to ECOSOC**

***CUTS International, Jaipur***

**Mr. Bipul CHATTOPADHYAY** India

Executive Director  
CUTS International, Jaipur

---

***GGs ICT UN NGO INDIA***

**Mr. Harinderjeet SINGH** 17 ROYAL APARTMENT PAKHOWAL ROAD  
141001 LUDHIANA

ASSISTANT MANAGER  
MANAGER  
GGs ICT UN NGO INDIA

---

***International Motorcycle Manufacturers Association (IMMA)***

**Mr. Edwin BASTIAENSEN (HoD)** 444 Route de Beauregard  
74160 Presilly  
France

Secretary General  
International Motorcycle Manufacturers Association  
(IMMA)

**Website:** [www.immamotorcycles.org](http://www.immamotorcycles.org)

---

## Non-Governmental Organizations - Other NGO

### *Confederation of the European Bicycle Industry (CONEBI)*

**Mr. Moreno FIORAVANTI** Bd. de la Woluwe 46 b16  
1200 Brussels  
President's Delegate and Advisor in EU Commission's Regulation  
Confederation of the European Bicycle Industry (CONEBI) Belgium

**Mr. Manuel MARSILIO** Boulevard de la Woluwe 46  
1200 Bruxelles  
General Manager  
Confederation of the European Bicycle Industry (CONEBI) Belgium  
**Website:** [www.conebi.eu](http://www.conebi.eu)

### *Conference of European Directors of Roads*

**Mr. Steve PHILLIPS** Av d'Auderghem 22-28  
1040 Brussels  
Secretary-General  
Conference of European Directors of Roads Belgium  
**Website:** [www.cedr.eu](http://www.cedr.eu)

### *European Association for forwarding, transport, logistic and customs services (CLECAT)*

**Ms. Nicolette VAN DER JAGT** Rue du Commerce 77  
B-1040 Brussels  
Director General  
European Association for forwarding, transport, logistic and customs services (CLECAT) Belgium

### *European Shippers' Council*

**Mr. Godfried SMIT** Signaalrood 60  
2718SG Zoetermeer  
Policy Manager  
European Shippers' Council Netherlands

### *FIM, Federation Internationale de Motocyclisme*

**Mr. Jesper CHRISTENSEN** 11. Route de Suisse  
1295 Mies  
Director Public Affairs, Road Safety  
FIM, Federation Internationale de Motocyclisme Switzerland

### *Groupement européen du transport combiné (GETC)*

**Mr. Yves LAUFER** 12, rue Cabanis  
F-75014 Paris  
President  
Groupement européen du transport combiné (GETC) France

***Hellenic Federation of Greek Transports (OFAE)***

**Mr. Apostolos KENANIDIS** Patision 351  
11144 Athens  
Greece  
President  
National Guaranteeing Association  
Hellenic Federation of Greek Transports (OFAE)

---

***ICHCA International (on behalf of)***

**Mr. Francesco APEDDU** Via Maffi 6  
27100 Pavia  
Italy  
Cargo surveyor  
SECTEU Securing Cargo Transport  
ICHCA International (on behalf of)

---

***International Rail Transport Committee (CIT)***

**Mr. Cesare BRAND** Weltpoststrasse 20  
CH-3015 Bern  
Switzerland  
Secretary General  
International Rail Transport Committee (CIT)

---

***International Transport workers Federation (ITF)***

**Mr. Makoto URATA** ITF House, 49-60 Borouh Rd  
London SE1 1DR  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland  
Secretary  
Inland Transport Section  
International Transport workers Federation (ITF)

---

***IVREBU***

**Mrs. Theresia HACKSTEINER (HoD)** Vasteland 78  
3011 BN Rotterdam  
Netherlands  
General Secretary  
IVREBU

---

***Laser International Foundation LIFE***

**Mr. Robert TROTTEIN** 56 avenue Emile Zola  
75015 Paris  
France  
President  
Laser International Foundation LIFE

---

***ROAD SAFETY INSTITUTE (RSI) "Panos Mylonas"***

**Mr. Georgios MYLONAS** 2 Nemeseos str  
11253 Athens  
Greece  
Media and Road Safety Expert  
ROAD SAFETY INSTITUTE (RSI) "Panos Mylonas"  
**Website:** [www.ioas.gr](http://www.ioas.gr)

---

***RSI "Panos Mylonas"***

**Ms. Maria FOUNTEDAKI** Greece  
Member of the Board of Directors  
RSI "Panos Mylonas"

---

### ***Russian Chamber of Shipping***

**Ms. Anna ISAEVA**

Director  
Inland Navigation  
Russian Chamber of Shipping

3/6 Petrovka str.  
125993 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**Mr. Alexey KLYAVIN**

President  
Russian Chamber of Shipping

3/6 Petrovka str.  
RUS-125993 Moscow  
Russian Federation

### ***Sustainable Transport Africa***

**Mr. Henry KAMAU**

Director  
Transport Sector NGO  
Sustainable Transport Africa

PO Box 53785  
00200 Nairobi  
Kenya

**Website:** [www.sustainabletransportafrica.org](http://www.sustainabletransportafrica.org)

### ***TRACECA***

**Mr. Mircea CIOPRAGA (HoD)**

Secretary-General  
TRACECA

8/2, General Aliyarbekov street  
AZ 1005 Baku  
Azerbaijan

**Website:** [www.traceca-org.org](http://www.traceca-org.org)

### ***World Road Association (PIARC)***

**Mr. Patrick MALLÉJACQ**

Secretary General  
World Road Association (PIARC)

La Grande Arche, Paroi Nord, Niveau 5  
92055 Paris  
France

---

**Others - Academia**

*consiglio nazionale delle ricerche*

**Dr. Liberati DIEGO**

research director  
consiglio nazionale delle ricerche

deib politecnico piazza leonardo da vinci 32  
20133 milano  
Italy

---

*Moscow State University of Railway Engineering*

**Prof. Irina KARAPETYANTS**

vice-rector director  
education  
Moscow State University of Railway Engineering

Khimkinsky bulvar 14, 22  
125364 Moskva  
Russian Federation

---

*STC-NESTRA*

**Mr. Harrie DE LEIJER**

Partner  
STC-NESTRA

Lloydstraat 300  
3024 EA Rotterdam  
Netherlands

---

*University of California, Davis*

**Mr. Lewis FULTON**

Director, Sustainable Transportation Energy Pathways  
Program (STEPS)  
University of California, Davis

410 1st street  
95616 Davis  
United States of America

---

**Others - Private Sector**

**"PLASKE" JSC**

**Mr. Oleg PLATONOV (HoD)** 14a Marazlievskaya Str.  
65001 Odessa  
Ukraine  
Chairman of Supervisory Board  
"PLASKE" JSC

**Mr. Artem KHACHATURIAN** 14a Marazlievskaya Str.  
65001 Odessa  
Ukraine  
Director General  
"PLASKE" JSC

**Mr. Valerii LUGOVETS** 14-a, Marazliivska  
65000 Odessa  
Ukraine  
Advisor  
"PLASKE" JSC  
**Website:** plaske.ua

**CEE Digital Business Alliance**

**Mr. Valery VIRKOVSKI** Darius ir Gireno g.40  
LT-02189 Vilnius  
Lithuania  
Chief Executive Officer  
CEE Digital Business Alliance

**FEDESPEDI - FEDERAZIONE NAZIONALE DELLE IMPRESE DI SPEDIZIONI INTERNAZIONALI**

**Dr. Roberto ALBERTI (HoD)** Via Emilio Cornalia 19  
20124 Milan  
Italy  
PRESIDENT  
FEDESPEDI - FEDERAZIONE NAZIONALE DELLE  
IMPRESE DI SPEDIZIONI INTERNAZIONALI

**Kapsch TrafficCom AG**

**Mr. Gilbert KONZETT** Am Europatz 2  
1120 Vienna  
Austria  
Policy Manager  
International Relations  
Kapsch TrafficCom AG

**None**

**Mrs. Orsolya VIDRA** 1118 Budapest  
Councillor

**Novacom**

**Mr. Alexander KRIVOCHEEV** 23 Libavoromenskava St. Suite 10,  
22028 Minsk  
Belarus  
Deputy Director  
Novacom

---

**STC-Nestra B.V.**

**Mr. Catharinus VAN LIERE**

Project Manager / Consultant  
Research & Consultancy multimodal transport and  
inland waterway transport  
STC-Nestra B.V.

Lloydstraat 300  
3024EA Rotterdam  
Netherlands

**Website:** <http://www.nestra.net/en/>

---

**UTLC Company**

**Mr. Alexev GROM**

CEO  
UTLC Company

Sadovaya-Chernogrvazskaya street 8/7  
107078 Moscow  
Russian Federation

---

---

**Others - Independent experts**

---

***CITAC Africa Ltd***

**Mr. Mark ELLIOT**

Chairman  
CITAC Africa Ltd

Aldermay House, 10-15 Queen Street  
London EC4N 1TX  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

---

***STC-NESTRA***

**Mr. René MEEUWS**

Partner  
STC-NESTRA

Rietstraat 47  
5662RB Geldrop  
Netherlands

---

***Sustainable Communications, Inc.***

**Mr. Shinzo YAMAMOTO**

CEO  
Sustainable Communications, Inc.

5-4-29 Inokashira  
Mitaka-shi  
181-0001 Tokyo  
Japan

**Website:** [www.sustainablecommunications.jp](http://www.sustainablecommunications.jp)



**Others - Press/Media**

**Golden Chariot International transport award**

**Mr. Albert ZHUKOV**

Chairman of the Organizing Committee of the  
international transport award Golden Chariot  
Golden Chariot International transport award

18 Poltavskaya street  
127287 Moscow  
Russian Federation

**IRU Filming Crew**

**Ms. Elma OKIC**

Photographer  
IRU Filming Crew

11, Rue du Maupas  
1004 Lausanne  
Switzerland

**Ms. Erinrose SULLIVAN THIERRIN**

Photographer  
IRU Filming Crew

16, Chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. John Elliot AINSWORTH**

Photographer  
IRU Filming Crew

16, Chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Adam HALL**

Photographer  
IRU Filming Crew

16, Chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Christopher DARTER**

Photographer  
IRU Filming Crew

16, Chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Mark FOUND**

Photographer  
IRU Filming Crew

16, Chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Matthew HALL**

Photographer  
IRU Filming Crew

16, Chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

**Mr. Michael HALL**

Photographer  
IRU Filming Crew

16, Chemin de la Voie-Creuse  
1211 Geneva  
Switzerland

---

**Others - Other**

***Expert on own account***

**Mr. Ansgar KAUF** 21, rue des Confessions  
1203 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Expert on PPPs in Roads & Transport  
Expert on own account

---

***FEDERATION INTERNATIONALE DE L'AUTOMOBILE (FIA)***

**Mr. Stefano AMMIRATI** Place de la Concorde 8  
75008 Paris  
France  
Head of Advocacy & Membership  
FEDERATION INTERNATIONALE DE L'AUTOMOBILE  
(FIA)

---

***IDOM CONSULTANCY ENGINEERING ARCHITECTURE SAU***

**Mr. David MONCHOLI BADILLO** CL BARCAS 2 5 13  
46002 VALENCIA  
Spain  
DIRECTOR TRANSPORT AND MOBILITY DEPARTMENT  
IDOM CONSULTANCY ENGINEERING ARCHITECTURE  
SAU

---

***Russian Highways State Company***

**Mr. Yury OBOZNY** Liotard 10  
1202 Geneva  
Switzerland  
Interpreter  
Russian Highways State Company

---

**Present at the Invitation of the Secretariat - Invited**

***Association of ports and shipowners of the river transport***

<b>Mr. Aleksandr ZAITSEV</b>	Leningradskoe shosse, 59 of 325
President	Moscow
Association of ports and shipowners of the river transport	Russian Federation

---

***Automotive Knowledge Associates***

<b>Mr. Ian DICKIE</b>	17 HANOVER SQUARE
Managing Director	W1S 1BN LONDON
Automotive Knowledge Associates	United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

---

<b>Ms. Emer PADDEN</b>	17 HANOVER SQUARE
Director	W1S 1BN LONDON
Automotive Knowledge Associates	United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

---

***CEMAFROID SAS***

<b>Mr. Eric DEVIN</b>	5 avenue des Pres
Directeur Associé CEMAFROID SAS	94266 Fresnes
CEMAFROID SAS	France

---

***EFIP – European Federation of Inland Ports***

<b>Mr. Alexander VAN DEN BOSCH</b>	Treurenberg 6
Director	1000 Brussels
EFIP – European Federation of Inland Ports	Belgium

---

***Ernst Express AB***

<b>Mr. Hans ERIKSSON</b>	Box 34, 77421 Avesta
Driver	Sweden
Ernst Express AB	

---

***ETS Consulting International Organization for Standardization (ISO)***

<b>Mr. Bill BRASSINGTON</b>	1 Meadow Lane
Safety and Logistics Consultant	Pitstone
ETS Consulting International Organization for Standardization (ISO)	UK-Bucks LU7 9EZ
	United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland

---

---

***EuroMed Support Transport Project***

**Mr. Michalis ADAMANTIADIS (HoD)** Av. Marc-Peter 4C  
1290 Versoix  
Switzerland  
Team Leader and Road Freight Transport Key Expert  
EuroMed Support Transport Project

---

***European Bank for Reconstruction and Development***

**Mr. Marcial BUSTINDUY NAVAS** One Exchange Square  
London EC2A 2JN  
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland  
Principle Sector Specialist  
Sustainable Transport  
European Bank for Reconstruction and Development **Website:** [www.ebrd.com](http://www.ebrd.com)

---

***European River-Sea-Transport Union e.V.***

**Mr. Wolfgang HEBENSTREIT** Westhafenstraße 1  
D-13353 Berlin  
Germany  
Press Officer  
European River-Sea-Transport Union e.V.

---

***Former Director of the UNECE Transport Division***

**Mr. Jose CAPEL FERRER** Chemin de la Pie, 40  
1292 Chambésy  
Switzerland  
Former Director of the UNECE Transport Division.  
Former Director of the UNECE Transport Division

---

***Islamic Development Bank (IsDB)***

**Mr. Sayed AQA** P. Box. 5925  
21432 Jeddah  
Saudi Arabia  
Vice-President  
Cooperation and Country Programming  
Islamic Development Bank (IsDB) **Website:** [www.isdb-pilot.org](http://www.isdb-pilot.org)

---

**Mr. Mohammad MIRZAEI KAHAGH** P.O.Box: 5925  
21432 Jeddah  
Saudi Arabia  
Senior Partnership Officer  
Cooperations and Integration Department  
Islamic Development Bank (IsDB) **Website:** [www.isdb.org](http://www.isdb.org)

---

***Lithuanian National Association of Forwarders and Logistics LINEKA***

**Mr. Tautginas SANKAUSKAS (HoD)** Naugarduko str. 102-403  
03160 Vilnius  
Lithuania  
President  
Lithuanian National Association of Forwarders and  
Logistics LINEKA **Website:** [www.lineka.lt](http://www.lineka.lt)

---

**Mrs. Petkeviciute Strucko MONIKA** Naugarduko 102-403  
03160 Vilnius  
Lithuania  
Secretary General  
Lithuanian National Association of Forwarders and  
Logistics LINEKA **Website:** [www.lineka.lt](http://www.lineka.lt)

---

**National Automotive Design and development Council (NADDC)**

**Mr. Aminu JALAL** 23 Parakou Crescent  
Wuse II  
900288  
National Automotive Design and development Council  
(NADDC) Nigeria  
**Website:** [www.naddc.gov.ng](http://www.naddc.gov.ng)

---

**None**

**Mr. Dominique SZYMCZAK** France  
Major  
Préfecture de Police de Paris

---

**Ms. Michelle YEOH**

Actress and Producer

---

**Oeko-Institut e.V. Division Resources and Transport**

**Dr. Georg MEHLHART** Rheinstraße 95  
64295 Darmstadt  
Germany  
Senior Researcher  
Oeko-Institut e.V. Division Resources and Transport  
**Website:** <https://www.oeko.de/en/>

---

**Partnership on Sustainable, Low Carbon Transport (SLoCaT)**

**Mr. Mark MAJOR** Far East Plaza, 317 Xianxia Road  
200051 Shanghai  
Spain  
Senior Advisor  
Partnership on Sustainable, Low Carbon Transport  
(SLoCaT)

---

**Scania CV AB**

**Mr. Lars WÄSTLJUNG** 87 Södertälje  
SE-151 Södertälje  
Sweden  
Senior Advisor  
Scania CV AB

---

**Scharenac GmbH**

**Mr. Rolf GEISER** Schaffhausertrasse 560  
8052 Zürich  
Switzerland  
Truck Driver  
Scharenac GmbH

---

**Siemens AG**

**Mr. Benjamin Franz WICKERT** Werner-von-Siemens-Str. 65  
91052 Erlangen  
Germany  
Business Developer  
Siemens AG

---

---

**Siemens AG, Germany**

**Mr. Hasso Georg GRÜNYES**

Head of eHighway  
Siemens AG, Germany

Werner-von-Siemens-Str. 65  
91052 Erlangen  
Germany

---

**UNIFE (European Rail Industry Association)**

**Mr. Jean-Philippe PEUZIAT (HoD)**

Head of Unit - Public Affairs  
UNIFE (European Rail Industry Association)

Avenue Louise 221  
1050 Brussels  
Belgium

---

---

**UNECE Secretariat**

---

***National Roads and Motorways of the Republic of Poland TEM Project (TEM)***

**Mr. Andrzej MACIEJEWSKI (HoD)**

53, ul. Wronia  
00-874 Warsaw  
Poland

TEM Project Manager  
Deputy General Director, General Directorate for  
National Roads and Motorways  
National Roads and Motorways of the Republic of  
Poland TEM Project (TEM)

**Website:** [www.cedr.eu](http://www.cedr.eu)

---

***TEM Project Central Office***

**Ms. Aleksandra CYBULSKA**

53, ul. Wronia  
P-00-874 Warsaw  
Poland

Expert  
International Bureau  
TEM Project Central Office

---

***TER Project***

**Mr. Gennady BESSONOV (HoD)**

Tverskaya str. 24//2  
RU-125009 Moscow  
Russian Federation

TER Project Manager; CCTT Secretary General  
International Association "Coordinating Council on  
Transsiberian Transport"  
TER Project

